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Visions Ahead =lEg

Hanny is a diversified holding company with HK$4.4 billion in
annual revenues and HK$3.9 billion in total assets in the current
year. Our principal business consists of trading of computer
related and consumer electronic products and investments.
Trading: Our vision is to turn Memorex® products into household
names so that they can be found on shelves worldwide.
Investments: Our vision is to create continuing growth in value
for our shareholders through strategic investments in both the

advanced technology and traditional businesses.
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Strategy, Global Vision




Hanny is devoted to expand its operations through widening
our product spectrum and broadening our customer base
globally. Our ability to breakthrough geographical, cultural
and timing barriers allows the Group to cope with changes

in the fast-moving business environment.
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The Group recorded a year of satisfactory growth during
2001/2002. | present to our shareholders the 2001/2002
annual report of the Company.

RESULTS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
Results
In the year ended March 31, 2002, the Group’s audited consolidated
loss before minority interests was HK$77.7 million (2001: HK$597.0 million),
which was mainly composed of net profit from operations before other operating
expenses of HK$165.9 million (2001: HK$73.5 million), net gain on disposal of

certain interests in subsidiaries and associates of HK$5.6 million (2001:
HK$245.1 million), unrealized holding loss on other investments and impairment
loss on investment securities and goodwill of HK$184.8 million (2001:
HK$751.2 million), finance costs of HK$58.1 million (2001: HK$111.4 million),
share of net losses of associates of HK$3.5 million (2001: HK$30.1 million)
and taxation of HK$2.7 million (2001: HK$22.9 million).

Turnover from trading computer and consumer related products as well as
securities increased by approximately 10.1% and 193.5% respectively. Such
growth raised gross profit of products trading by around 17.8% and turned
the loss of securities trading into gain, contributing to the increase of overall
gross profit by around 26.5%. The considerable increase, which was brought
about by tighter cost control and shift of 'more profitable products sales, was
a significant achievement amid sluggish economy in recent years.

In respect of the net realized gain on securities trading, it was primarily due to
a single disposal of 4,556,976 common shares in the capital of Oxford
Properties Group Inc. (“Oxford”} in October 2001. Despite this, the Group has
made great provisions for the unrealized holding loss on other investments
and impairment loss on investment securities under the persistent poor
investment environment, eroding the profit from products trading. Yet, with
the emerging sign of economy recovery from the early 2002, the Group has
great potential of realizing profit from sales of securities in future.

L
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Liquidity

Net cash balances at March 31, 2002 stood at HK$233.1 million
{2001: HK$546.2 million), accounted for 11.1% (2001: 27.3%) of the net
tangible asset value of the Group. The decline in cash was corresponded to
the increase in inventory level, thence preparing both the upbeat of business

demand and expansion of scale of operations in the coming year.

As at March 31, 2002, total borrowings of the Group amounted to
HK$656.8 million (2001: HK$1,405.0 million), of which HK$11.0 million
(2001: HK$121.9 million) were not repayable within one year. The borrowings
included bank borrowings of HK$278.2 million (2001: HK$334.5 million), other
loans of HK$297.0 million (2001: HK$625.8 million}, overdrafts of
HK$76.1 million (2001: HK$49.8 million), obligations under finance leases of
HK$3.1 million (2001: HK$6.3 miliion) and amount due to a minority shareholder
of HK$2.4 million (2001: HK$2.7 million). The significant drop in borrowings
was mainly due to the repayment of convertible note of HK$385.9 million and
other loans during the year in order to minimize the finance costs.

The reduction in total borrowings by utilizing cash reserves not needed for
other uses was a conscious effort by the Group to reduce both its indebtedness
and its interest expenses. Other than achieved a saving in interest expenses
of HK$53.2 million, the current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) of the
Group at March 31, 2002 was improved to 156% (2001: 132%).

Pledge of assets
As at March 31, 2002, certain assets of the Group amounted to
HK$306.2 million (2001: HK$1,275.3 million) were pledged to banks and

financial institutions for loans’ facilities.

Gearing ratio
The gearing ratio (borrowings/shareholders’ funds) at March 31, 2002 was
significantly reduced to 29.2% (2001: 64.8%), due to the repayment of debts

after realization of other investments.
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Exchange rate and interest rate risks exposure

Most of the Group’s business transactions, assets and liabilities
are denominated in Hong Kong Dollars and United States
Dollars. The risk of foreign exchange fluctuation had not been

significant to the Group. Interest rates of the borrowings are
mainly referenced to LIBOR or HIBOR plus for import loans and
Prime plus for bank and other loans. At the balance sheet date, the

Group did not enter into any interest rate speculative and hedging
contracts. However, the Group has been monitoring closely on exchange rate
fluctuations, and is taking appropriate steps to cover especially its foreign
currency exposures in accounts payable, accounts receivable and purchases
of inventories, amidst the recent weakening of United States Dollars against
other major foreign currencies.

Contingent liabilities

The Group's total contingent liabilities at March 31, 2002 was HK$9.4 million
(2001: HK$15.7 million) in relation to guarantees given to a bank for facilities
to an investee company. In addition, at March 31, 2002, certain of the margin
clients’ securities with an aggregate market value of HK$516,779,000
(2001: HK$372,254,000) were pledged toc a bank to secure general banking
facilities for a subsidiary.

Employees and remuneration policies

As at March 31, 2002, there were approximately 1,000 staff (2001: 1,100)
employed by the Group. The remuneration policies are formulated on the
basis of performance of individual employees and the prevailing salaries’ trends
in various regions. They are subject to be reviewed every year. The Group
also provided employees training programs, provident fund scheme, medical
insurance and discretionary bonus. Share options are awarded to employees
on merit basis and 640,000,000 share options were granted during the year.

8 HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2001 - 2002
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BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS REVIEW
TRADING OPERATIONS
During the year, substantial progress was made across multiple fronts as the

Group’s strategic priorities on its primary business continued to gain
momentum. Many Memorex® branded products have successfully maintained

their leading market positioning.

In Europe, Memorex® has made remarkable achievements last year. Memorex®
is on its path of continuous growth in turnover, customer base, product
segments and profitability. With the broadening of geographic markets in
Austria, Switzerland, Benelux and Eastern Europe, the European operations
achieved a total turnover of US$74.1 million, representing almost a 100%

increase over turnover from the previous year.

Recognized as an IT Media specialist, Memorex® succeeded in gaining a
No. 2 position in the European media market for the last quarter of 2001.
Memorex® is also on its way to grow and to achieve No. 1 positioning in the
European CD-R market for the next year. With the launch of the 40
Maxx CD-RW drive, the BBQ 200 and the DVD + RW drive within the first
quarter of 2002, the hardware side is contributing not only with high turning
volumes but also with acceptable margins.

The results in Canada last year were also impressive. Despite keen competition
in the optical media industry, Memorex® Canada was able to gain a significant
increase in its market share for CD-R media and has a profitable year.

The Group’s sale of blank video tape, blank audio tape and 3.5 floppy disc
ranked No. 1 and the sale of CD-R ranked No. 3 in Canada last year. This
clearly demonstrates the popularity of Memorex® products and that Memorex®
has well-established goodwill for its brand name. Memorex® Canada is also

expecting more than 10% growth in market sales next year.

The United States operations enjoyed healthy sales during the year. With the
strong customer base, Memorex® continues to be the leading brand of optical
media in the United States and maintains better than 30% share of CD-R
media and nearly 50% share of DVD media.

10 HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2001 - 2002
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, During 2001, the United States operations doubled its CD-R
unit sales from the previous year by selling over 400 million
' A CD-Rs in the United States market. Demand for other products

in the Memorex® product family also remained strong. Memorex®
products are now sold in all ten of the top ten retailers in the
United States,

Memorex® also strengthened its operational capability to support future growth
by implementing a state of the art Enterprise Resource Planning System
(SAP/R3) last year. This infrastructure integrates and automates the business
process along the Group’s value chain and thus allows the Group to meet the
growing demands of its retailers as well as the continued expansion into new
product categories.

Besides the existing broad product range, Memorex® continues to be a market
innovator by developing new, promising product groups for consumers. A
complete product line of batteries and rechargeable batteries as well as the
first Memorex® consumer electronic devices will be launched during the second
and third quarter of year 2003. These new products will penetrate the markets
in Europe, Canada and the United States. With the growing popularity of DVD
drives, Memorex® will also strive to attain a strong market share in this product
segment. The enlarged product variety is expected 10 generate additional
revenue for the Group and enhance its market compatibility.

ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

Tender of Shares in Oxford Properties Group Inc.

On August 20, 2001, the Company, together with its indirect wholly-owned
subsidiaries, Gold Colt Enterprises Limited and Kurrana Limited (collectively
referred to as the “Vendors”) entered into an agreement (the "Agreement”)
with BPC Properties Ltd. (the “Offeror”) and others, pursuant to which the
Offeror agreed, subject to certain conditions, to make an offer (the “Offer”) to
all the shareholders of Oxford Properties Group inc. (“Oxford”) to acquire all
the shares in the capital of Oxford held by them at an offer price of
CAD$23.75 per common share. The Vendors agreed pursuant to the terms of
the Agreement to tender 4,556,976 common shares in the capital of Oxford in
connection with the Offeror’s Offer.
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The Offeror is owned by BPC Real Estate Holdings Trust and Ontario Municipal
Employees Retirement System ("OMERS”), one of the largest pension plans in
Canada. On QOctober 17, 2001, Oxford and OMERS _announoed that the Offeror
had taken up all the Oxford shares tendered pursuant to the Offer. In total,
approximately 98.6% of the outstanding Oxford shares not previously owned
by OMERS and the Offeror were taken up. As the Offer was accepted by
holders of more than 30% of the Oxford shares that were subject to the Offer,
the Offeror proceeded to exercise its statutory right to acquire the remaining
Oxford shares. In connection with the Offer, the Group received approximately
CAD$108.2 million (equivalent to approximately HK$537.9 million).

Further details of the Offer have been disclosed in the Company’s
announcement dated August 23, 2001 and the Company's circular dated
Septembper 13, 2001.

Acquisition of an interest in Provisions Suppliers Corporation Limited
Pursuant to a sale and purchase agreement dated March 19, 2002, the Group,
through its wholly-owned subsidiary, acquired approximately 27.45% interests
in Provisions Suppliers Corporation Limited (*PSC”) for a total consideration of
5$52,884,679.

PSC is listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited. The
principal activities of PSC are those relating to the supply of household
consumer products. The principal activities of its subsidiaries are those relating
to investment holding, supply of agency products to supermarkets, hotels,
institutions and provision shops; marketing and distribution of chemical

products; supply of provisions and household products and etc.

PSC also manages a well-established network of franchise stores. PSC
possesses various brand names that the Group sees as potentially invaluable
when it wishes to further its business. The Group believes that with its track
records in brand name management, it is able to assist PSC in the latter’s
brand name management business (e.g. sub-licensing and franchising) which
has immense potential. Additionally, the Group believes that a closer business
relationship between the two groups would have tremendous synergistic effects
on rationalizing and expanding their distribution networks in different countries

and in the diversification of their products. The Group also sees the sharsholding
in PSC as an opportunity for it to invest in a company which has a good
record of steady income and dividend payments.

14 HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2001 - 2002
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QUTLOOK
Fiscal year 2001/2002 was characterized by drive and
achievements for the core business of the Group despite
adverse economic conditions around the world. The Group
witnessed continuous growth of Memorex® products in both
market share and revenue. We expect the Group will keep pursuing
its dominant business strategies towards geographic expansion of

markets and innovation in products.

The Group’s business is further diversified by the Company’s acquisition of
PSC in the first quarter of 2002. Such investment is expected to contribute to
the increase of the Group’s revenue.

Due to the disposal of 4,556,976 common shares in the capital of Oxford
during the year, the Company received the proceeds of approximately
CAD$108.2 million (equivalent to approximately HK$537.9 million). Apart from
repayment of borrowings, the Group intends to use the remaining proceeds

for re-financing of future strategic acquisitions.

The terrorist attacks in the United States in September 2001 led to economic
shock and global decline in financial markets. Many investors were affected
by this market disruption and inevitably, the Group incurred losses in share
investment for the past year. For the coming years, the Company envisages
further growth in its core business. The Group will also continue to explore
potential investment and expansion opportunities to strengthen and diversify
the Group’s business and hence maximize shareholders’ value.

APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to my fellow
board members, the management and employees for their hard work and
contributions to the Group in the past year.

On behalf of the Board
Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles

Chairman

Hong Kong, July 18, 2002

(D
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Directors and Senior Management Profile EZRBEEEAERE

DIRECTORS PROFILE

DR. CHAN KWOK KEUNG, CHARLES

aged 47, was appointed as the Managing Director in November 1995. In
November 2000, he was appointed as the Chairman of the Company,
responsible for the overall management of the Cormpany. He holds an Honorary
degree of Doctor of Laws and a Bachelor’s degree in Civil Engineering.
Dr. Chan is the chairman of ITC Corporation Limited, Paul Y. - ITC Construction
Haoldings Limited and China Enterprises Limited, a company whose shares
are listed on the New York Stock Exchange, the chairman and chief executive
officer of China Strategic Holdings Limited and a director of Ananda Wing On
Travel {Holdings) Limited. He is also a non-executive director of Downer EDI

Limited, a company whose shares are listed on the Australia Stock Exchange.

DR. YAP, ALLAN

aged 486, joined the Company in 1995 and was appointed as the Deputy
Managing Director in December 1997. In November 2000, he was appointed
as Managing Director of the Company. He obtained the Honorary degree of
Doctor of Laws and has over 20 years’ experience in finance, investment and
banking. Dr. Yap is the vice chairman of China Strategic Holdings Limited and
China Enterprises Limited, executive director of ITC Corporation Limited and
Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited. Dr. Yap is also the chairman and
chief executive officer of Burcon NutraScience Carporation, a public listed
company in Canada; a director of Provisions Suppliers Corporation Limited,
a public listed company in Singapore; and a director of Ding Ing Technology

Co., Ltd., a public listed company in Taiwan.

MR. LUl SIU TSUEN, RICHARD

aged 46, joined the Company in November 1995 and was appointed as Deputy
Managing Director in May 2002. He is a qualified accountant and worked for
an international accounting firm for over 11 years and has previously held
senior financial positions in both private and public listed companies. Mr. Lui
is an alternate director to Dr. Yap, Allan in China Strategic Holdings Limited.
He is also an executive director of Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited;
a director of Provisions Suppliers Corporation Limited, a public listed company
in Singapore; and a director of Ding ing Technology Co., Ltd., a public listed

company in Taiwan.
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MR. CHAN KWOK HUNG

aged 43, was appointed as an Executive Director in December 1995. He
holds a Diploma in Arts and has over 18 years’ experience in trading business
in the People’s Republic of China. He is the chairman of China Land Group
Limited and an executive director of ITC Corporation Limited. He is also an
alternate director to Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles in China Strategic Holdings
Limited. Mr. Chan Kwok Hung is the younger brother of the Chairman, Dr.
Chan.

MR. CHEUNG KWOK WAH, KEN

aged 45, joined the Company as an Executive Director in May 1896. He
holds a Bachelor of Civil Laws from University College, Dublin. Prior to joining
the Company, he was a director of an international merchant bank in Hong
Kong for over seven years. He is a solicitor in Hong Kong and has over 11
years’ experience in the legal and merchant banking fields. He is an executive
director of ITC Corporation Limited and the vice chairman of Sing Pac Media

Group Limited.

MR. FOK KIN NING, CANNING

aged 50, was appointed as a Non-Executive Director in 1892. He is the group
managing director of Hutchison Whampoa Limited. He is also the chairman
of Hutchison Telecommunications (Australia) Limited and Partner
Communications Company Ltd. and the co-chairman of Hutchison Harbour
Ring Limited and Husky Energy Inc. He is also the deputy chairman of Cheung
Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited and Hongkong Electric Holdings Limited
and a director of Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited. He holds a Bachelor of
Arts degree and is a member of the Australian Institute of Chartered

Accountants.

MR. YUEN TIN FAN, FRANCIS

aged 49, joined the Company as an Independent Non-Executive Director in
January 1996. Mr. Yuen holds a Bachelor degree in Economics from The
University of Chicago and is now the deputy chairman of Pacific Century
Group. As a previous chief executive of the Stock Exchange from 1988 to
1991, he has extensive investment banking and business experience in Hong
Kong and the Far East region. Mr. Yuen is also a non-executive director of a

number of listed companies in Hong Kong.
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MR. iP TAK CHUEN, EDMOND

aged 50, was appointed as a Non-Executive Director in Novermber 1985. He
holds a Master of Science degree in Business Administration and a Bachelor
of Arts degree in Economics. Mr. Ip is an executive director of Cheung Kong
(Holdings) Limited and Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited, and a
non-executive director of TOM.COM LIMITED.

MR. CHEUNG HON KIT

aged 48, has been a Non-Executive Director of the Company since July 2000.
He has over twenty-four years of experience in real estate development,
property business and corporate finance. Mr. Cheung graduated from the
University of London with a Bachelor of Arts degree. He has worked in key
executive positions in various leading property development companies in
Hong Kong. Currently, he is also a director of ITC Corporation Limited,
Paul Y. - ITC Construction Holdings Limited, China Land Group Limited, Panva
Gas Holdings Limited, Asean Resources Holdings Limited, Cyber On-Air Group
Company Limited, Billybala Holdings Limited, Companion Building Material
International Holdings Limited and Skynet (International Group) Holdings

Limited.

MR. TSANG LINK CARL, BRIAN

aged 38, was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director in August
2000. He is a practising solicitor in Hong Kong and a partner of Messrs. lu,
Lai & Li, Solicitors and Notaries. He is also admitted to practise law in England
& Wales, Singapore, New South Wales, Queensland and the Australian Capital
Territory. He is also a non-executive director of several companies listed on

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

MS. MA WAI MAN, CATHERINE

aged 36, was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director in July
2002. She is an executive director and the company secretary of Capital
Strategic Holdings Limited. Ms. Ma is a graduate of the City University of
Hong Kong. She is a chartered secretary and is a member of both Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and Hong Kong Society of Accountants.
Ms. Ma has extensive management experience in companies with diversified
interests ranging from manufacturing, telecommunications to infrastructure
and property investments. She had also held executive directorship in a number

of companies listed on local and overseas stock exchanges.
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SENICR MANAGEMENT PRCFILE

MR. GOLACINSKI, MICHAEL

aged 50, was appointed as Director and Chief Executive Officer of Memorex
International Inc. in January 2002. He also serves as President of Memorex
Products, Inc. (“MP!"). Mr. Golacinski has over 25 years of sales and
management experience in the computer and consumer electronic industries.
He joined MP! in 1998,

MS. LAW, DOROTHY

aged 32, was appointed as the Corporate Counsel of the Company in
November 1997. She is also a director of China Enterprises Limited and Burcon
NutraScience Corporation (“Burcon”), a publicly listed company in Canada.
Ms. Law received her Bachelor of Commerce and Bachelor of Law degrees
from the University of British Columbia and is a Barrister and Solicitor licensed
to practice law in British Columbia, Canada. Ms. Law has also been admitted
as a solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong. Prior to joining the Company
and the Burcon group of companies, she worked for a Canadian national law

firm practicing in the areas of corporate and securities law.

MS. KEE SHUI WAH

aged 37, joined the Company in April 1994 and was appointed as Chief
Financial Officer of the Company in May 2002. Ms. Kee is a member of both
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Society
of Accountants. She has over 12 years’ experience in international accounting

and finance in multinational corporations.
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The Group employs a flexible investment strategy with a
diversified portfolio to maximize returns while minimizing risk.
With continuous innovation in product design and adopting the
latest technology, we are capable of exploring new opportunities

o maximize shareholders’ value.
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Report of the Directors EEEHE

The directors present to the shareholders the annual report on the affairs of
the Company and of the Group together with the audited financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2002.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in trading of computer related products,
consumer electronic products and securities which comprise the manufacture,
distribution and marketing of data storage media (primarily floppy disks, CD-
R and CD-RW), the distribution and marketing of computer accessories and
storage media drives, scanners, audio and video cassettes, minidiscs,
household electronic products and telecommunication accessories and
securities trading. The Group also made strategic investments in information
technology, Internet, Internet-related businesses and other businesses. The

Company itself is an investment holding company.

RESULTS
Details of the results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated

income statement on page 42 of the annual repott.

FINANCAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for
each of the five years ended March 31, 2002 is set out on page 104 of the

annual report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent approximately HK$13.2 million on the
acquisition of property, plant and equipment for the purpose of expanding
the Group’s business. Details of this and other movements in the property,
plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note 16 to the

financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Company repurchased certain of its own shares through

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {the “Stock Exchange”), details of
which are set out in the section “Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the

Company’s Listed Shares” below.

Details of these and other movements in the share capital of the Company

during the year are set out in note 28 to the financial statements.

WARRANTS

The rights attached to each of the warrants (the “2002 Warrants”) to subscribe
in cash at an initial subscription price of HK$0.42 each and later adjusted to
HK$0.36 each for one new share of the Company was expired on April 3,
2002 and the listing of the 2002 Warrants was withdrawn from the Stock
Exchange at the close of business on April 3, 2002. Accordingly,
HK$332,115,779 of 2002 Warrants lapsed on April 3, 2002.

Details of the movements in the warrants of the Company during the year are

set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

DIR=CTORS
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report

were:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Chartes (Chairman)

Dr. Yap, Allan (Managing Director)

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard (Deputy Managing Director)
(appointed on May 3, 2002)

Mr. Chan Kwok Hung

Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, Ken

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Fok Kin Ning, Canning

Mr. Yuen Tin Fan, Francis*

Mr. Ip Tak Chuen, Edmond

Mr. Ma Si Hang, Frederick* (resigned on June 24, 2002)
Mr. Tsang Link Carl, Brian*

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Ms. Ma Wai Man, Catherine* {appointed on July 11, 2002}

*

Independent Non-Executive Director
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Report of the Directors EEg9HE

In accordance with Clause 87 of the Company’s Bye-laws, Messrs. Chan
Kwok Hung and Cheung Kwok Wah, Ken retire and, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

In accordance with Clause 86(2) of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Lui Siu

Tsuen, Richard and Ms. Ma Wai Man, Catherine who were appointed during
the period from the date of the last annual general meeting to the date of this
report, retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

The non-executive directors are subject to retirement by rotation in accordance

with the above clauses of the Company’s Bye-laws.

SIRECTCRS SERV.CE CONTRACTS

None of the directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Group which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of compensation,

other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTCRS' INTERZSTS IN SECURITIES

As at March 31, 2002, the interests of the directors of the Company in the
securities of the Company and its associated corporations, within the meaning
of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance {"SDI Ordinance”), as
recorded in the register kept by the Company under section 29 of the SDI
Ordinance or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock

Exchange (the “Listing Rules”} were as follows:

(A) SHARES AND WARRANTS

1&#5$’“’32’“ET$EE‘J%87{'§  REDR A RREE
EEREER  EREERERRBFASBERET -

KEAREZAEIER)E - BRREEREERL
iEAt iﬁﬁ%i@iﬁ EREEILHREZRE B
EREEEERRESAEBREEL

FNTERRRE CRARR 2 ARBMERRES

o

-

EECREEY
FAEERFTAFAE LERETEE  BEEEA
S BIET TR FRBALTHE CRERERI)
M2 RBEL -

HEWEER
WZEE-FE=A=+-0 ZAREZEEHALRR
AREBMELE (KEEF BREED G0 ((RE#R
f&pll) 2 E%) 2 BFREMEENRERREIE29
1?& SERDBEF 2 BEM  SRKEBAES LD

AN (T EmARE JJ)FﬁuTJ:*rﬁ REFETEFRFL
’f&‘jﬁ EFRIMEAL R R R HENT

(A EBRRREREE

' Name of director Nature of interest  Number of shares held Amount of warrants held
: HK$
| BENER HEME iR 8E s RiERHER
i BT
|
Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles (Note) Corporate 1,778,028,504 70,226,716 !
RESE L (5) N 1,778,028,504 70,226,716
Note:  Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles is deemed to have a corporate interest Bist - BERIB T EEChinaview International Limited

in 1,778,028,504 shares and HK$70,226,716 warrants of the Company
by virtue of his interest in Chinaview International Limited (*Chinaview”).
These interests were detailed and duplicated with the interests as shown

in the paragraph “Substantial Shareholders” below.
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(B) SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the movements in the share options to subscribe for shares in

Name of Director

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung,

Mr. Chan Kwok Hung

Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah,

Mr. Yuen Tin Fan,

Mr. Ma Si Hang,

Mr. Tsang Link Carl,

during the year are as follows:

EEpE

BER
i

Yap, Allan

[

P

mg
A
Sl

Date of grant

R

1.27.2000

8.14.2000

8.31.2001

1.27.2000

8.14.2000

8.31.2001

1.27.2000

8.14.2000

8.31.2001

8.31.2001

1.27.2000

8.14.2000

1.27.2000

8.14.2000

8.14.2000

the Company granted by the Company 1o the directors of the Company

Exercise

Exercisable price
period per share
HK$

TR BRITER

AT
1.27.2000 - 0.70800
11.27.2001
8.14.2000 - 0.26800
11.27.2001
8.31.2001 - 0.07472
8.30.2008
1.27.2000 - 0.70800
11.27.2001
8.14.2000 - 0.26800
11.27.2001
8.31.2001 - 0.07472
8.30.2006
1.27.2000 - 0.70900
11.27.2001
8.14.2000 - 0.26800
11.27.2001
8.31.2001 - 0.07472
8.30.2008
8.31.2001 - 0.07472
8.30.2006
1.27.2000 - 0.70900
11.27.2001
8.14.2000 - 0.26800
11.27.2001
1.27.2000 - 0.70900
11.27.2001
8.14.2000 - 0.26800
11.27.2001
8.14.2000 - 0.26800
11.27.2001

(B) BIR#E
ARERTEESARBANAEER  BIRE

RENZ BEIFFENRT :

Granted Expired

Balance at during during
4.1.2001 the year the year

R-BE—F
mA—H

k7 FARERE FREHH
75,000,000 - (75,000,000)
13,500,000 - {13,500,000)
- 160,000,000 -
63,000,000 - (63,000,000}
25,500,000 - {25,500,000)
- 130,000,000 -
15,000,000 - (15,000,000)
15,000,000 - {15,000,000)
- 70,000,000 -

- 30,000,000 -
18,000,000 - (18,000,000}
9,000,000 - (9,000,000)
7,500,000 - (7,600,000}
7,500,000 - (7,600,000)
1,500,000 - (1,500,000}

Balance at

3.31.2002

R-BBRCF
ZA=t+t—-8

s

160,000,000

130,000,000 |

70,000,000

30,000,000 -

—IFFE-FTFTEFE BELMARRKF 27
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Save as disclosed above, as at March 31, 2002, none of the directors of the
Company had any personal, family, corporate or other interests in any securities
of the Company or any of its associated corporations, within the meaning of
the SDI Ordinance, and none of the directors or their spouses or children
under the age of 18 had any right to subscribe for the securities of the
Company, or had exercised any such right during the year as recorded in the
register kept by the Company under Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors in Listed Companies in

the Listing Rules.

SHARE OFTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted at the annual general
meeting of the Company held on August 21, 2001 (the “Share Option Scheme”)
for the primary purpose of providing incentives to the employees of the Group
and will be expired on August 20, 2011. Under the Share Option Scheme,
the board of directors of the Company may grant options to eligible employees
including the directors (but excluding independent non-executive directors)
and directors of any of the subsidiaries of the Company to subscribe for shares
in the Company for the consideration of HK$1.00 for each lot of share options
granted. The exercise price is determined by the board of directors of the
Company and shall not be less than the higher of (i) 80% of the average of the
closing prices of the shares quoted on the Stock Exchange for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of offer of the options or (i) the nominal
value of a share of the Company. The maximum number of share in respect
of which options may be granted under the Share Option Scheme shall not

exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, the number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual is not permitted to exceed
25% of the maximum aggregate number of shares of the Company in issue

and issuable under the Share Option Scheme.
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Details of the movements in the share options to subscribe for shares of

HK$0.025 each in the Company granted under the Share Option Scheme

during the year are as follows:

r
i
i
I
1
|

Exercisable
Date of grant period
| BEAH TREH

Directors (Note)

B (M)

1.27.2000 1.27.2000 - 11.27.2001

8.14.2000 8.14.2000 - 11.27.2001

8.31.2001 8.31.2001 - 8.30.2006

Employees

E&

1.27.2000 1.27.2000 - 11.27.2001

8.14.2000 8.14.2000 - 11.27.2001

8.31.2001 8.31.2001 - 8.30.2006
Note:

Exercise
price

per share
HKS

BRITEE
BT

0.70900
0.26800
0.07472

0.70900
0.26800
0.07472

AFE  REBREIRETREARREREE

0.0258 T2 fR1n < BBRRHE - EEHHENT :

Granted Expired |

Balance at during during Balance at |
4.1.2001 the year the year 3.31.2002
R-B®—F R-BEZF
mA—AH ZHB=+—H8
2EEER FRERE FREHR it
178,500,000 - (178,500,000) -
72,000,000 - {72,000,000) -
— 390,000,000 - 390,000,000

40,500,000 - (40,500,000) -

55,500,000 - {55,500,000) - {

250,000,000

Details of the options granted to the Directors are set out in the sub-heading

“Share options” of the section headed “Directors’ Interests in Securities”.

The fair value of the options granted on August 31, 2001 measured on the

same date totalled approximately HK$47,228,000. The following significant

assumptions were used to derive the fair value using the Black-Scholes option

pricing model:

1)  an expected volatility of 129.52%, based on historical volatility;

2} annual dividends of 1.79% of earnings, based on historical dividends; and

3} the estimated expected life of the options granted during the year is five

years. The corresponding five-year Hong Kong Exchange Fund Notes

rate at the date of the options were granted was 4.88% and based cn

the estimated expected life indicated.

- 250,000,000 -

Fist . BRYIBE2BRESN SNER285EE-
8 [HmARE ) — B -

RIBZ-FNA=+-EHRTEREZAEEER
RIBETE& #4947 228000 T - EXRTHEEZR
RMEAEHBERETERAGLOFEE:

1) RUERENEEEIRENNEE 5129.52%

2) BUERE  FEREA/EMZ1.79% R

3 MREAFRARHBREZEHFRALE  RED
BREZABEBIINEESZEELEHER
£4.88% - WIKRIER 2 T REFHRE -

R -FERPFFH KRAMERAT 20
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For the purposes of the calculation of fair value, no adjustment has been
made in respect of options expected to be forfeited, due to lack of historical

data.

The Black-Scholes option pricing mode! requires the input of highly subjective
assumptions, including the volatility of share price. As changes in subjective
input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, in the directors’
opinion, the existing model does not necessarily provide a reliable single

measure of the fair value of the share options.

The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before August 31,
2001, the date of grant, was HK$0.09 per share. No charge is recognized in
the consolidated income statement in respect of the value of options granted

during the year.

At the date of this report, the total number of share options issued under the
Share Option Scheme is 640,000,000 representing 9.98% of the shares of
the Company in issue at that date.

ARRANCZVENTS TO PURC-ASE SFARES CR
JEZZNTURES

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company or any

of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or

debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.
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year required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules were

T

CIRECTORS’ INTEREZSTS IN COMPETING BLUS!

Interests of directors of the Company in competing businesses during the

as follows:

- Name of director

E=EH

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles

REIREL

Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, Ken

Name of entity

which businesses are
considered to

compete or likely to
compete with the
businesses of the
Group

RBAE AR R A SR E 2
ERF2EREEE

New World CyberBase Limited

it REBEMER AT

STAREASTNet (BVI) Limited
(Note)

STAREASTnet (BVI) Limited
(H:E)

China Youth Net.Com Limited

O

TEET ARE ST MR S
ESS EENRTEIEBZE

ARREENFAERFEB 2 ERR ETRAES0

China Youth Net.Com Limited

—

ity

I

R REREDT -

Description of businesses of
the entity which are
considered to compete or
likely to compete with the
businesses of the Group
N ST 5 S

e g 33T

Provision of e-Business
solutions which includes
web-site design and
development through its
wholly-owned subsidiary

BREZENBARREM
EFEBEALR
BIEHERT KA

Provision of information
technology consulting
services

REERAN B RS

Holding 60% of cyol.net
(Interet portal provides a
one-stop gateway to the
internet users who are
interested in news and
information relating to
the People’s Republic
of China

B cyol.nethz {7 E60% °
cyol.net B BB A PI48LL
FEHERP AR
BRREARHNBE 2
HEREN

L L
=

o

Nature of
interest of the director
in the entity

EEREIazEsnE

Director
(resigned on
August 29,
2001)

Ex
(BER-ZEF—-F
NAZ+ 1 BEHE)

Director
(resigned on
December 28,

2001)

BE
(ER-FE—F
+=-A=+/H
BHE)

Director

=
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Name of director

1
L%?%%

Name of entity

which businesses are
considered to

compete or likely to
compete with the
businesses of the
Group

R R N R ¥R
ERE2ERERE

Description of businesses of
the entity which are
considered to compete or
likely to compete with the
businesses of the Group
R R R E T
@nﬂ%i%ﬁ%ﬁi oAt

Mr. Fok Kin Ning, Canning

RE (W12

Cheung Kong (Holdings)
Limited (“CKH”) (Note)

FIEX(EE) ARAT
([R5 (2

CKH (Note)

=E (H)

Hutchison Whampoa
Limited ("HWL") (Note)

M EHABR LT
(IF=E]) (W)

Cheung Kong Infrastructure

Holdings Limited (“CKI”) (Note)

RIEZZSEERLDF
((RIIEZ)) (Wi

CKH (Note)

Manufacture, distribution and
marketing of data storage

media

Ut HERERREREFRE

Distribution and marketing of
computer accessories and
storage media drives,
scanners, audio and
video cassettes, minidiscs,
household electronic
products and

telecommunication

accessories
HEREREMEM -
REEREDS  BH
BETREEE %ﬁl’*‘JDEE%\

FEBRTERREARFES

Finance and investment

BERKE

Securities investment

EHRE

Investment in securities

BHRE
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Nature of
interest of the director
in the entity

ESRzERES

Non-executive

Director

FHTEE

Non-executive

Director

FUITEF

Group Managing
Director

= @§$2§2<«

Deputy Chairman

e

Non-executive

Director

FHTER




. Name of director

Name of entity
which businesses are
considered to

compete or likely to
compete with the
businesses of the
Group

R AR R AR @
EEEzERaR

HWL (Note)

M (H)

CKH (Note)

RE ()

CKI (Note)

RTER (W)

Hutchison Harbour Ring Limited
(Note)

MEBERRAF
(Kizt)

Across Asia Multimedia
Limited

HERRBRAR]

Description of businesses of
the entity which are

considered to compete or Nature of
likely to compete with the interest of the director
businesses of the Group in the entity
RERTEAEIMES
LEL SR Yok 3 2 HERZIAER
|

E-commerce projects and Group Managing ‘

operating general Director

information portals
BTEBEER tHEEBER |
EE—BEMAFBI

information technology, Non-executive “
e-commerce and Director
new technology

EARE BIBERINE  EHAEE |

information technology, Deputy Chairman
e-commerce and

new technology !

ENRE ETYEARFAE BER ‘

internet B2B investments Co-Chairman ‘

B BoBIR A BEERE ‘

Fixed line broadband Non-executive }
communication services, Director (
cellular communication (resigned on
services, Internet enabling March 12, 2002) }

services and commerce,

video, data, voice and Internet
related services in Asia

ERERBARS  EREA FRTEE
BB EMEIERBR (BER-FE_F |
BE  RSNRREREHZ  CATZABE)
R BUE EEREMS
R RS

offering a broad range of r
\
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F Name of entity

: which businesses are

| considered to

: compete or likely to
compete with the
businesses of the

i Name of director Group
REGHEAEEER

HRErERER

TR

| L

Mr. Ip Tak Chuen, Edmond CKH (Note)

Erars RE (M)

CKH (Note)

RE (W)
CKH (Note)
RE (H:)

CKH (Note)

RE ()

Description of businesses of
the entity which are
considered to compete or
likely to compete with the
businesses of the Group
RESN RS EFET
ERF 2 EREL
Manufacture, distribution and
marketing of data
storage media

BUE  HERHEBEERER

Distribution and marketing
of computer accessories,
telecommunication
accessories and related
products

DR EEERMA G
ERREBEMEHER

Securities trading
BETS

e-commerce and

general information portals

Nature of
interest of the director
in the entity

EFREERzER

Executive Director

RTES

Executive Director

HITEE

Executive Director

HITESR

Executive Director

HITER

Wi EMEBTSENELT  BEATNRNEHREE
HRATE -

Note:  Such businesses may be made through its subsidiaries, associates or by way

of other forms of investments.

BrEMBRBEEN BEEFHFERLLFEBERR
BELRRIAALERBEZ 2 EREB 2 #E -

Other than as disclosed above, none of the directors is interested in any
business apart from the Company’s businesses which competes or is likely

to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the Company’s businesses.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS 'N CONTRACTS OF EZEvERENER

SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries ~ REFRGEERTMER - AL TREERAMBEL
was a party and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, RZEFHEIUANEENNEFEE KR E
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time ~ A& #) »

during the year.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHCLDERS
As at March 31, 2002, the register of substantial shareholders kept by the

Company pursuant to section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance showed that the
following sharehclders had an interest of 10% or more of the issued share

capital of the Company:

. Name of shareholder BREAE
Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles BT
Chinaview Chinaview
Galaxyway [nvestments Limited Galaxyway Investments Limited
(“Galaxyway") ( [Galaxyway] )
ITC Corporation Limited (“ITC”) EECEEEBRAT
( [EEdxl)
ITC Investment Holdings Limited - ITC Investment Holdings Limited
{1TC Investment”) ( [1TC Investment] )
Mankar Assets Limited Mankar Assets Limited
{(“Mankar") ( [Mankar] )
Famex Investment Limited (“Famex”) HBEREBRRT
( TER])
Notes:

(1) Famex is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mankar. Mankar is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of ITC Investment, which in turn is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ITC.
Mankar, ITC Investment and ITC are deemed to be interested in 1,778,028,504

shares, which are held by Famex.

(2) Galaxyway, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chinaview, in which Dr. Chan Kwok
Keung, Charles owns its entire issued share capital, owns more than one-third of
the issued ordinary share capital of ITC. Galaxyway, Chinaview and Dr. Chan
Kwok Keung, Charles are deemed to be interested in 1,778,028,504 shares which

are held by Famex.

Saved as disclosed above, as at March 31, 2002, the Company had not
been notified of any other interests representing 10% or more of the issued

share capital of the Company.

ETERR
RADREE RBAS AN AT R £ B
REBLMET  K-FE-FZAZ+-B - T
BEHEFDASETRA10%I 28

Number of shares held

 FRERBROmE f
Direct Deemed Shareholding ‘
Interest Interest Percentage !
%

iR BErtEs %&ﬁ@ﬁ&{
%

4

- 1,778,028,504 27.73}

- 1,778,028,504 27.73

~ 1,778,028,504 27.731

- 1,778,028,504 27.73J

i

I

- 1,778,028,504 27.73 |

- 1,778,028,504 2773|

i

1,778,028,504 - 27.73

i

(1) EfBAMankar228HEBLRE WEERITC
InvestmentZ 2 A B 2R - TC Investment| &4
T¥22EMB QT » Mankar + [TC Investment 2 25
EIEEAETHEMI 21,778,028 5048 R %
g -

)  GalaxywayAChinaviewZ 2EMBAF  WEHEEDS
ERBH=ZS-EEROTLARES  TRERELES
ChinaviewZ 882 1T8R A © Galaxyway * Chinaview 2
RERETHERARETEFMNAEZ1,778,028504
it 2 % -

BREXHBEEN R-TE-E=R=+-0 &

REERAFIEE R BB BITRAI10%ZN 2R
Hfofgs -
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS FERFRHER

For the year ended March 31, 2002; BEZTZ-F#-A=+-HLFE:

(i  The Group's largest customer and five largest customers accounted for () AEBEZSEATFPRAAZESRGETERE
approximately 26.0% and 58.6% respectively of the Group’s total EEE 7 26.0%558.6% o
turnover.

{iy  The Group’s largest supplier and five largest suppliers accounted for (i) AEBEZSARBHRAARESS FLOEERE
approximately 29.8% and 65.0% respectively of the Group’s total EeBEER(TeERBEAE ERiEE)
purchases (not including purchases of items which are of capital nature). 229.8%}.65.0% °

So far as the directors are aware, none of the directors, their associates or BEZ e REE  HEBME ATHEMEE
any shareholders who owned more than 5% of the Company’s share capital ~ ZABIRAS%A EZ2BRE  HIERFEEZARER

had any interest in the five largest customers or suppliers of the Group. S EE PR AR -
PURCKHASE, SAL= COR REDEMPTION OF THE BE-HESERARAR 2 LHRE

COMPANY’S LIST=D SFARES

During the year ended March 31, 2002, the Company repurchased a total Ekﬁ:aéﬁiiz RZ+—BuUEE FLAEER
/\
D

number of 20,502,000 of its own shares on the Stock Exchange as follows: £EE[@120,502,0000 /%% - BEFBMOT

‘_—' ’ D T - e 1
! Aggregate :
consideration paid | ‘

Number of shares Price per share (inciuding

repurchased Highest Lowest expenses)
\ HKS HKS HK$'000 |
| BRE® CTRNAE |
i Month of repurchase BEAG EEROBE BEE BIEE (BElx) l
‘ BT ETT FxT !

i - . | :

September 2001 —EE-FNA 20,502,000 0.075 0.064 1,433 |

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase and accordingly the issued iR REBLIRE FUAEE  MARBZEHTHR
share capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value of these ~ANEEEREXSRN2EE - REDROEBAL
shares. The premium payable on repurchase was charged against the share [t Z B BRI EEESNE -

premium account.

The repurchase was made for the benefit of the shareholders as awhole asit  FiIEHBE RIS RSARTARN 2 EREEE - &

enhances the assets value per share of the Company. BREE BB FES o
Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries B EXETERBS - ZARSETAKBLAREF

have purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed shares during EREERD - BOREEXRRER L MRE

the year.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
laws, or the laws in Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer new

shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year ended March 31, 2002 with
the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules
except that the non-executive directors are not appointed for a specific term
as they are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual
general meeting of the Company in accordance with the Bye-laws of the

Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has reviewed with the management the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group and discussed auditing, internal
control and financial reporting matters including the review of the audited

financial statements of the Company.

AUDITORS
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the Company

to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.
On behalf of the Board
Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles

Chairman

Hong Kong, July 18, 2002
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We are devoted to provide original, cost-effective and guality
products to provide our customers with the best value. Through
strategic acquisitions that create synergy with existing
operations, we are able to strengthen our competitive position

to secure a profitable growth in the long-term.
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Report of the Auditors ZEEIHRE

&g BAEROBEIEN{T

EBEDETHBEDIR
RZ D268

Certified Public Accountants
26/F, Wing On Centre

111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 42 to 103 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted

in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements
which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting

policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on

those statements and to report our opinion to you.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgments made by the directors in the preparation
of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and of the Group,

consistently applied and adeqguately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we
also evaluated the overall adeguacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonatle basis

for our opinion.
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TO THE SHAREHCLDERS OF HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED (Continued)

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and of the Group as at March 31, 2002 and of the loss
and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, July 18, 2002
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Consolidated Income Statement 4 & Wk
For the year ended March 31, 2002 B E —FFE-_F=Z/A=+—HIFF

NOTES

Hi i

Turnover f X 4
Cost of sales HER A
Gross profit EF|
Other income HAWA 6
Distribution costs DB
Administrative expenses TERX
Other operating expenses Hib g am% 7
Loss from operations EEER
Finance costs YHRER
Share of results of associates JEIREE S N EIRE
Impairment loss on goodwill HERERE
Net gain on disposal of HEMBARREE AT
subsidiaries and associates ZWEFE 10
Loss before taxation BRI ATES 1
Taxation g 13

Rt BIRREHAEIR

Loss before minority interests

Minority interests DER R

Loss for the year RFEEEE

Dividends ARE 14
Loss per share - basic EREBE - &4 15

2002 200t
HK$'000 HK$ 000

(As restated)

—BE=F ZEEF
FER FET

(7))

4,373,909 3,695,783
(3,560,003) (2,952,453)
813,906 643,330
62,505 95,045
(443,261) (408,409)
(267,238) (256,522)
(184,938) (388,210)
(19,026) (314,766)
(58,144) (111,362}
(3,499) (30,072)
- (362,982)

5,625 245,063
(75,044) (574,129)

2,686 22,871
(77,730) (587,000)
24,725 (7,635)
(102,455) (589,385)
9,647 20,605
(1.60 cents) (13.35 cents)
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

HRAERER

At March 31, 2002 R=FF-F=F=+—4H

2002 2001
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)
—EBC-F —ER-F
PrEE FET TR
(&7))
Non-current Assets EENEE
Property, plant and eguipment ME - S REE 16 91,742 105,547
Intangible assets EmREE 17 152,621 166,959
Interests in associates e WNGE - £ 19 179,902 192,934
Investments in securities BHRIE 20 1,221,210 1,230,782
Deposit made for acquisition W g — R 2 A
of an associate Frsfteils 21 4,235 -
Long-term loans receivable FEWREER 21,483 -
Other receivables H b FEUFRIE
- due after one year — —F1£ 5|5 - 129,779
1,671,193 1,826,001
Current Assets RBNEE
Inventories e 22 449,323 257,638
Trade and other receivables g 5 RE RN IR 23 815,145 796,642
Investments in securities BHIRE 20 292,507 779,280
Short-term loans receivable JEUEERE R 244,012 138,906
Margin loans receivable BRIFTRER 123,248 119,204
Tax recoverable AR EFIE 456 387
Pledged bank deposits DIEBETER 91,800 -
Bank balances and cash ROTEEFRRAE 217,379 595,967
2,233,870 2,688,024
Current Liabilities RBBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 REMENTIE 24 740,982 682,078
Margin loans payable RIS FFRER 22,111 24,407
Bills payable RN EE 2,079 27,372
Taxation HIE 21,269 28,233
Borrowings — due within one year £ — —FEREIH 25 566,902 844,211
Convertible note ARIREE 26 - 385,900
Obligations under finance leases BhE M #9 R
— due within one year — —FRNEIH 27 2,851 3,187
Bank overdrafts RITHEX 76,110 49,813
1,432,304 2,040,201
Net Current Assets RBEERE 801,566 647,823
2,472,759 2,473,824
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Consolidated Balance Sheet continued) S8 EE B &
At March 31, 2002 R ZEF - =ZF=+—4H

2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

ZBEF —EE-F
TH#T FET
(B83))

Capital and Reserves BEAEN B
Share capital N 160,301 160,780
Reserves fHE 2,086,867 2,008,513

2,247,168 2,169,293

Minority interests PERFEER 214,611 182,623
Non-current Liabilities ‘ IERENEE
Borrowings — due after one year B — —F1ETE 25 8,289 116,093
Obligations under finance leases BE ML A
— due after one year — —EBEIH o7 246 3,144
Amount due to a minority FEfST L BIRR B FTR
shareholder 32 2,445 2,671
10,980 121,908
2,472,759 2,473,824

The financial statements on pages 42 to 103 were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on July 18, 2002

and are signed on its behalf by:
BESECN ST S+ N\ AERBRTIBELIEFI0BEZHERE  TEUTEEREEE

DR. CHAN KWOK KEUNG, CHARLES DR. YAP, ALLAN
Chairman Managing Director
RE®REL YAP, ALLANTE =
I SRS
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Balance Sheet E&1&

At March 31, 2002 RZFF=F=A=+—-4

2002 2001
NOTES HKS'000 HK$'000
(As restated)
R —gE-=
Hi%E T FiET
(&%)
Non-current Assets EREEE
Interests in subsidiaries B AR 18 2,462,929 2,666,033
Current Assets EEE |
Trade and other receivables EH R EMEIFIE ‘ 1,984 2,980
Investments in securities BHIRE 20 1,449 22,089
Short-term loans receivable RIS HE R - 10,000
Bank balances and cash RITHEELAS 1,905 239,558
5,338 274,627
Current Liabilities mEAE
Trade and other payables B2 REAMBNIIA 6,905 27177
Borrowings — due within one year &3 — —FE 2L 25 226,000 225,581
Convertible note ArREE 26 - 385,900
232,905 638,658
Net Current Liabllities MREAGESHE (227,567) (364,031)
2,235,362 2,302,002
Capital and Reserves B NGEE
Share capital AR AR 28 160,301 160,780
Reserves 5 31 1,955,502 2,008,513
2,115,803 2,169,293
Non-current Liabilities ERBER
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERH B A RIRE 18 119,559 25,622
Borrowings - due after one year B —— 12 5/H] 25 - 107,087
119,559 132,709
2,235,362 2,302,002
DR. CHAN KWOK KEUNG, CHARLES DR. YAP, ALLAN
Chairman Managing Director
FREIMEL YAP, ALLANfE £
£ ELgiER

—RP-FEITP-CEE BRNUERLE 45




Consolidated Statement of Recognized Gains and Losses &4 Wa KB BERE

For the year ended March 31, 2002 BE-—FF_F=F=+—HI,EF

2002 2007
HK$000 HK$'C00
(As restated)
—BZCF TEE-F
FERT THET
(&35
Exchange differences arising ERBINEBFIESPEELEERR
from the translation of FEWEREACELEZR
overseas operations not
recognized in the consolidated
income statement (5,631) (8,628)
Share of post-acquisition FE(REE 2N B|UR IR 1R SIS IR REE
currency translation reserve of
an associate - (16)
Loss for the year REEEE (102,455) (589,365)
Total recognized losses SR E R (108,086) (598,009)
Goodwill arising on acquisition BB BB R QTR
of subsidiaries and associates FEEZEE - (467,568)
Share of post-acquisition capital FEIREEE R REER B A RE
reserve of associates - (2,293) |
(108,086) (1,067,870)
Prior year adjustments arising from &3 BRESEMELE LFERERE
the effects of changes in (Krate)
accounting policies (Note 2)
- increase in retained profits - RIEEEENMFE-—ABZ
at April 1, 2000 RE S TE 0 9,886
- increase in capital reserve - WIETEEFME—H2
and decrease in retained BAREEEINR
profits at April 1, 2000 REHEFR D (173,413)
(163,527)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 8B & A8
For the year ended March 31, 2002 BEZE SR _FZA=Z+—HUFF

2002 2001 1
NOTES HK$'000 HIKS' ooo |
—EEIf TEE—
, i Fin Tox {’
NET CASH INFLOW FROM EEXBZRAREER ,
OPERATING ACTIVITIES . 33 722,425 124,648 |
RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS REORRBEES l
AND SERVICING OF FINANCE [
Interest and finance charges paid ~ #2F B REIEEBR (84,216) (87,256) l
Dividends paid BEERR R (9,647) {20,605) r
interest received B2 RS 34,220 44,275 }
NET CASH QUTFLOW FROM RENBRHMEER ZRHREFR
RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS |
AND SERVICING OF FINANCE (59,643) (63,586} !
TAXATION #E }
Overseas tax {paid) refunded (#z2) REESNEIE (4,506) 1,167 |
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid BB AMER - (1,057) J
NET TAX (PAID) REFUNDED (R2) REFIEZEE (4,506) 110 |
INVESTING ACTMITIES REXER {
Short-term loans receivable FEMBERE K (504,296) {163,538) {
Increase in pledged bank deposits TR IRTTEFIE M (91,800) -
Additional capital contributed 1o REEREIRAZBINER (
associates (32,525) - |
Amounts (advanced to) repaid by AR (BX)EEZRE J
associates (22,998) 19,266 ]
Long-term loans receivable R REER (18,000} |
Loans to associates BERTHE LT (16,000) (40,000) }
Purchase of property, plant and BAME #ENER
eguipment (13,237) (40,649) [
Deposit made for acquisition of g R kAN SR R ?
an associate (4,235) - i
Acquisition of investment securities W EEIRE & (518) (370,615) J
Acquisition of associates W BBt 0 B) {450) (253,717)
Repayment of short-term loans R REIE R 2B ]
receivable 393,190 106,120
Repayment of long-term loans W REBERZER |
receivable 16,917 1
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE HERREMERE 7
plant and equipment 5,264 632 |
Acquisition of additional shareholding U ¥ — M B 2 5] 2 BB IMR# 1
in a subsidiary - (705) ’
Proceeds from partial disposal of HE BB AR MO RIEFTSEOE |
shareholding in a subsidiary - 82,366 !
Proceeds from disposal of HEBARSHIE \
subsidiaries 34 - 60,000 |
Proceeds from partial disposal of HEBE QRS RIA \
shareholding in associates - 1,315 (
Proceeds from disposal of associates I &4 Q7 ATRFIE ~ 1,257 |
NET CASH QUTFLOW FROM REXBZRERS I
INVESTING ACTIVITIES (288,688} (598,268) 1
NET CASH INFLOW (QUTFLOW) ~ BEAIZHRA (RL) Be 35 f
BEFORE FINANCING 369,588 (537,085) '
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued) 478

For the year ended March 37, 2002 8 E =T F " FEZF=+—BILFE
‘ 2002 2001 '
| NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
\ —BE=F —BE—F
g i FERT FET !
FINANCING na 35 ‘
Repayment of other loans BEAMER (612,362) (467,710) {
Repayment of convartible note BEUBRRER {385,900) - |
Repayment of bank loans EERITER (289,942) (163,747) |
Repayment of obligations under BERETRFRE }
finance leases (3,234) (2,908) '
Repurchase of shares BEEARD (1,433) (15,370)
Armount repaid to a minority BELERERIE i
shareholder (226) (3,462) |
Other ioans raised G EAME R 287,025 483,946 i
Bank loans raised HIERITER 244,131 29,250 |
Proceeds from issue of shares BT FTSRIE 143 381,231 ‘
Expenses in connection with HMEBITRNARZFEX f
the issue of shares - (8,378)
Capital contributed by minority DT E
shareholders - 43,918 l
NET CASH (QUTFLOW) INFLOW  BEFRE (R RABSZE l
FROM FINANCING (761,798) 276,767
DECREASE IN CASH AND RERREZFRED
CASH EQUIVALENTS (392,210) (260,328) 1
]
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS E¥zBE SRS E4E }
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 381,503 640,520 |
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EZg8 &4
RATE CHANGES 1,290 1,311
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS E#&-HeRHE$SHE
AT END OF THE YEAR (9,417) 381,503
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF BRe&RBSEH/EFZHH {
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash RITHEERERES 217,379 595,967
Bank and other loans with original ~ BRBIBE L HN=EA
term of maturity date of less RITREMER >
than three months (150,686) (164,651) L
Bank overdrafts RITIAEX (76,110) (49,813) ‘
(9,417) 381,503 1
|
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7% R b 5

For the year ended March 31, 2002 BZ S E - F=ZF=+—HIFE

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company
with limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited ({the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal activities

of its principal subsidiaries and associates are set out in note 44.

ADOPTION OF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In the current year, the Group has adopted for the first time a number of
new and revised Statements of Standard Accounting Practice ("SSAP(s)”)
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. Adoption of these
standards has led to a number of changes in the Group’s accounting
policies. The revised accounting policies are set out in note 3. In addition,
the new and revised SSAPs have introduced additional and revised
disclosure requirements which have been adopted in these financial
statements. Comparative amounts and disclosures for the prior year

have been restated in order to achieve a consistent presentation.

The adoption of these new and revised SSAPs has resulted in the
following changes to the Group’s accounting policies that have affected

the amounts reported for the current or prior periods.

Dividends proposed or declared after the balance sheet date

In accordance with SSAP 9 (Revised) “Events after the balance sheet
date”, dividends proposed or declared after the balance sheet date are
not recognized as a liability at the balance sheet date, but are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. This change in accounting policy
has been applied retrospectively, resulting in a prior period adjustment
which has increased the retained profits of the Group and the Company
as at April 1, 2000 and as at April 1, 2001 by HK$9,886,000 and
HK$3,647,000, respectively.

— A

AT BERE AR ERA RN AEMAL -
HENREERGRZMARAR (B £
ﬁi o

ZK/A EJE—FEEHQQ?DEAE o ﬁzgﬁﬁgz'\a&
BERTZ EEEBHNHTH448 -

RaETERER S BE
k3 ))

REE  ARBERARPEEGHNOERMHL
HRH R RGBT e ERER ([RHERE
B - R SERSEAEE 2 @ REFD
LR - B1E7] 2 B BRC BRI -
LESh - FEE RIS R 2 T EHERIE S AR
RRELzBERE  DASENBRRCRN
ZEATE  LFEZHDSERRECKES
UEHE—BZERAA -

RAUEFRREBHT 2 BHERRAEHAR
B2 SHEEER TR  BLYERENs
BEBMEHILH -

BRRASEHEAREEREZRE
RREHEBEREIN (BEF IBERRS
Bl \%*ﬁﬁtéﬁiﬁiééiE%Z%%ﬂ‘%ﬁ%@

Lttti tﬁtﬁzt‘@tﬁ@#ﬂ'ﬁ - AME AR
B AEERADFRZRARFIANN-ZET
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/n9,886,000% 7T )2 9,647, 00078 7T °
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 8175 BRI 5T (8)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E = BF -FZ A=+ BUHFE

ADOPTION OF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leases

SSAP 14 (Revised) “Leases” has introduced some amendments to the
basis of accounting for finance and operating leases, and to the
disclosures specified for the Group’s leasing arrangements. These
changes have not had any effects on the results for the current or prior
accounting pericds and, accordingly, no prior period adjustment has
been required. Disclosures for the Group’s leasing arrangements have
been modified so as to comply with the requirements of SSAP 14
(Revised). Comparative amounts and disclosures have been restated in

order to achieve a consistent presentation.

Segment Reporting

In the current year, the Group has changed the basis of identification of
reportable segments to that required by SSAP 26 "Segment reporting”.
Segment disclosures for the year ended March 31, 2001 have been

amended in order to achieve a consistent presentation.

Goodwill

In the current year, the Group has adopted SSAP 30 “Business
combinations” and has elected not to restate goodwill previously
eliminated against reserves. However, impairment losses in respect of
goodwill that arose between the date of acquisition of the relevant
subsidiary or associate and the date of adoption of SSAP 30 have been
recognized retrospectively. The effect of this prior period adjustment is
to increase the capital reserve and decrease the retained profits of the
Group as at April 1, 2000 by HK$173,413,000 and to increase the loss
for the year ended March 31, 2001 by HK$362,982,000. Goodwill arising
on acquisitions prior to April 1, 2001 continues to be held in reserves
and will be charged to the income statement at the time of disposal of
the relevant subsidiary or associate, or at such time as the goodwill is

determined as impaired.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B 7z T (8)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E=FFZFZAZ+—HULEFE

ADOPTION OF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill {continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions after April 1, 2001 is capitalized and
amortized over its estimated useful life. Negative goodwill arising on
acquisitions after April 1, 2001 is presented as a deduction from assets
and will be released to income based on an analysis of the circumstances

from which the balance resulted.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention as modified for the revaluation of certain properties and

investments in securities.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The principal

accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements

of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to March 31 each year.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated income statement from the effective

date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group

are eliminated on consolidation.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of a subsidiary or an associate at the date of

acquisition.

2.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B R & T 5T (

(435

=

)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 #2 = FE -F =4

=B EE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to April 1, 2001 which had been
eliminated against reserves continues to be held in reserves and will be
charged to the income statement at the time of disposal of the relevant
subsidiary or associate, or at such time as the goodwill is determined to

be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to April 1, 2001 which was
capitalized and goodwill arising on acquisitions after April 1, 2001 are
capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful
life, less any impairment loss. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of an
associate is included within the carrying amount of the associate. Goodwill
arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented separately in the

balance sheet.

On the disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the attributable amount
of unamortized goodwill or goodwill previously eliminated against or
credited to reserves is included in the determination of the profit or loss

on disposal.

Trademark Licenses

Trademark licenses are stated at cost less amortization and any identified
impairment loss. Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of the
trademark licenses over their estimated useful lives, using the straight

line method, up to a maximum period of twenty years.

Revenue Recognition
Sales of goods are recognized when goods are delivered and title has

passed.

Sales of investments in securities are recognized when the related bought

and sold notes are executed.

Internet service income, royalty income and consultancy service income

are recognized when services are provided.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) ST FERENSE (8)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E-FR - FZHZ+-BitFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Revenue Recognition {continued)

Rental income, including rentals invoiced in advance from properties let
under operating leases, is recognized on a straight line basis over the

period of the respective leases.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal

outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or valuation less

depreciation and amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Advantage has been taken of the transitional relief provided by paragraph
80 of SSAP 17 “Property, plant and equipment” from the requirement to
make reguiar revaluations of the Group’s land and buildings which had
been carried at revalued amounts prior to September 30, 1995.
Accordingly, no further revaluation of land and buildings will be carried

out.

Depreciation and amortization are provided to write off the cost or
valuation of items of property, plant and equipment over their estimated

useful lives, on a straight line basis, at the following rates per annum:

Freehold land Nil
Leasehold land
Buildings 2.5% - 5%
Plant and machinery 10% - 20%
Moulds 25% - 33%
10% - 33%
20% - 25%

Over the period of the leases

Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Motor vehicles

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the asset and is recognized in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continuea) B 7R E M3 (8

For the year ended March 37, 2002 & —¥F-F=

Hz+A—8ILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Property, Plant and Equipment {continued)

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated
useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the

pericd of the relevant leases.

Investments in Subsidiaries

Investrments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet
at cost, less any identified impairment loss. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received

and receivables.

Interests in Associates

The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the
post-acquisition results of its associates for the year. In the consolidated
balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at the Group’s share of

the net assets of the associates, less any identified impairment loss.

Investments in Securities
Investments in securities are recognized on a trade date basis and are

initially measured at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as

investment securities or other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-
term strategic purpose, are measured at subsegquent reporting dates at

cost, less any identified impairment foss that is other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealized gains and

losses included in the net profit or loss for the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B I E M 3E ()

For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E ZRE I FZAZ+-HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of
its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. if the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable

amount. Impairment losses are recognized as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss

is recognized as income immediately.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost

is calculated using the weighted average cost method.

Leases

Alease is classified as a finance lease when the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets
concerned to the Group. Assets held under finance leases are capitalized
at their fair values at the date of acquisition. The corresponding liability
to the lessor, net of interest charges, is included in the balance sheet as
a finance lease. Finance costs, which represent the difference between
the total commitments and the outstanding principal amount at the
inception of the finance leases, are charged to the income statement
over the period of the relevant leases so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of charge on the remaining balances of the obligations for each

accounting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 8 7527 3% 4

For the year ended March 31, 2002 BEZFF -FZAZT+—RALFEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign Currencies

Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong Dollars are initially
recorded at the rates ruling on the dates of the transactions or at the
contracted settlement rate. Monetary assets and ligbilities denominated
in such currencies are re-translated into Hong Kong Dollars at the rates
ruling on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising on exchange

are dealt with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the financial statements of subsidiaries and associates
which are denominated in currencies other than the Hong Kong Dollars
are translated into Hong Kong Dollars at the rates ruling on the balance
sheet date. All exchange differences arising on consolidation are dealt

with in reserve.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year as adjusted
for items which are non-assessable or disallowed. Timing differences
arise from the recognition for tax purposes of certain items of income
and expense in a different accounting period from that in which they are
recognized in the financial statements. The tax effect of timing differences,
computed using the liability method, is recognized as deferred taxation
in the financial statements to the extent that it is probable that a liability

or an asset will crystallize in the foreseeable future.

Operating Leases
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income

statement on a straight line basis over the period of the relevant leases.

Retirement Benefits Scheme Contributions

The pension cost charged in the income statement represents the
contributions payable in respect of the current year to the Group'’s defined
contribution retirement benefits scheme and the mandatory provident

fund scheme.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B4 755 TR M 3T (&)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 &#Z - RF -FZAZ+—HILEE

4. TURNOVER 4, =HHEE
Turnover represents the net amounts received and receivable for goods EHEEDASEETINEEP 2 EREMIINER
sold and securities traded by the Group to outside customers and is FPERZBHZ7CMRERFIEFE - BHE
summarized as follows: BT
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EECE —BTEF
FET FHET
Sales of goods HEEM 3,711,393 3,370,061
Securities trading BHEER 662,516 225722
4,373,909 3,595,783
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Notes to the Financial Statements continues) BT F R EMT 3T ()

For the year ended March 31, 2002 BF = FF € ZAZ+—HUEF

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. %ﬁ%&iﬁji pag]

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the Group BREAEE W%B,ﬁﬂ%iﬁ‘i REERTEZSE
has determined that business segments are its primary reporting format BIEREFS I BEARERER -

and geographical segments are its secondary reporting format.

Business Segments ¥B2E
The Group is currently operating into three business segments, namely FEEBEER=ELEER  NEKERE
trading of computer related products, consumer electronic products and nES HEETERESRESFEER - F@%
securities. Segment information about these businesses is presented EXBZOEEHRZNNMT
below:
2002 ZETCE
Trading of Trading of
computer consumer
related electronic Trading
products products of securities Consoclidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
B BEET
Euu’ﬁ% ERES BHEE e
FET FET FHET FET
Turnover AR
External sales HMEREHE 2,575,258 1,136,135 662,516 4,373,909
Segment result THHEE 94,702 21,473 (120,517) (4,342)
Interest income B A 34,183
Impairment loss on WERFZRERE
investment securities (15,676)
Unallocated corporate expenses R A B ERAX (33,191)
Loss from operations HEEEIE (19,028)
Finance costs BBEA (68,144)
Share of results of associates ~ FE{GHE & 2 7] %%ﬁ (3,499)
Net gain on disposal of HEHEB AR
subsidiaries and associates B R 721& HERE 5,625
Loss before taxation BT E S (75,044)
Taxation e 2,686
Loss before minority interests ~ Rat D AR RS BIEE (77,730)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) S 75T 2T ()

For the year ended March 31, 2002 X 22X - FZ A=+ - BItFE

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. EXRkitiEoE (8)
(continued)
Business Segments (continued) ¥¥%o®(HE)
2002 ZFE-F
Balance Sheet BEERER
Trading of Trading of ‘
computer consumer ]
related electronic Trading l
products products of securities Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e vzl HERTF
EREH ERES HHEHE RE
FER FBR FER FEE |
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 1,473,342 2,170 203,491 1,769,003
Interests in associates BN AR 179,902
Investment securities REES 1,220,226
Unallocated corporate assets AABMEEEE 735,032
Consolidated total assets RAEEE 3,905,063
Liabilities =L
Segment liabilities SHERE 751,524 - - 751,524
Borrowings BR 575,191
Unallocated corporate liabilities RO BEL¥BE 116,569
Consolidated total liabilities FeHBR 1,443,284
Trading of Trading of
computer consumer
related electronic Trading
products products of securities Corporate Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B HEBRT
ERES Emf3 BLEH = Re
FHET FHT FET FHET FHT
Other information HipER
Capital expenditure BERAX 11,365 - - 1,872 13,237
Depreciation and amortization 78 & #5 31,213 - - 2,687 33,900
Impairment loss recognized EHERRIEES - - - 15,676 15,678
Other non-cash expenses HMIERLHE 29,019 - - - 29,019
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) BT ISIREKMIEE ()
For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E - FF-F A=+ —Hi-EF
5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. ¥kt oiE (&)
(continued)
Business Segments (continued) X0 (E)
2001 —EFE—F
Trading of Trading of
computer consumer
related electronic Trading
{ products products of securities Consolidated
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e iShiEles HEEET
ERES ERES BHEE g4
FE&T FET FET FET
Turnover 2]
External sales SNEREHE 2,228,510 1,141,551 205,722 | 3,595,783
Segment result DEHEE 71,863 21,549 (185,601) (©2,189)
Interest income 2 A 51,393
Impairment loss on WEEHRESS
investment securities (208,720} ;
Unallocated corporate ROMBA¥REE
expenses (65,250)
Loss from operations TS (314,766) /
Finance costs BIEA (111,362) ’
Share of results of associates ~ FE{GREE D B4R (30,072) |
Impairment loss on goodwill RERERE (362,982)
Net gain on disposal of LEMHB R R
subsidiaries and associates BN T 2 W FEE 245,053 |
Loss before taxation B R E1E (674,129)
Taxation B 22,871
Loss before minority interests Rt B iR R AEZS AIEIE {697,000)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) BI85 &3 ()

For the year ended March 31, 2002 B E - RR - FZAZ+ B £F

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. EXRRIESE (B
(continued)
Business Segments (continued) %08 (5
2001 “FT-F
Balance Shest EERER
Trading of Trading of l
computer consumer
related electronic Trading
products products of securities Consolidated |
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TIMAERE HEET
ERES Enis BHER ne
FHEIT FHT FHEL TR
|
Assets BE f
Segment assets DIEEE 1,450,568 926 779,886 2,240,380 ‘
Interests in associates A8 B RS 182,934 i
Investment securities RERF 1,230,176
Unallocated corporate assets RO BTELE 850,535
Consolidated total assets IFEBEE 4,514,025
Liabilities =R
Segment liabilities SEEE 639,982 - - 639,082
Borrowings &= 960,304
Unallocated corporate liabilties RO EGEBE 561,823 ’
Consolidated total liabilities BEeRaE 2,162,109
Trading of Trading of
computer consumer
related electronic Trading |
products products of securities Corporate  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
-l BEET
ERES EREH BEHFEE 1 Ry
FER FHET BT AT FER |
]
Other information HuEH
Capital expenditure NGRS 35,080 - - 6,043 41,133
Depreciation and amortization 78 R 84 31,698 - - 2,386 34,084
Impairment loss recognized BERRESE - - - 571,702 571,702
Other non-cash expenses EMIFREAT 17,099 - - - 17,099
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) ¥ WA W (8

For the year ended March 37, 2002 #E —EE - FZAZ+—HIL#EF

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5 ERRubiEoE (E)
(continued)
Geographical Segments b 15 7 18

FEEERIEBEME S TENILEREUMN - B

ETSTERZZTENEE  RESEBZER

EERILLE -

The Group’s trading of computer related products is mainly located in
North America and Europe. The trading of consumer electronic products
is mainly located in North America and the trading of securities is mainly
located in Hong Kong and North America.

AEEZ HEWARMETHNRSFOT CR

The following tables provide an analysis of the Group’s sales revenue by

geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the goods/services: AERSRERE
Sales revenue by Contribution to
geographical market loss from operations
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR EW A BEERER
[ = i ZEE-F s —FF-F
L FHER FHET FiET FHET
Hong Kong BE 85,002 114,996 (115,461) (27,697)
North America b 3,637,034 2,945,761 179,414 52,304
Europe &M 594,525 342,185 (33,387) (48,088)
Taiwan == 19,359 167,090 (24,846) (19,695)
Others HAh 37,989 25,751 (10,062) (48,213)
4,373,909 3,595,783 (4,342) (92,189)
Interest income F .24 A 34,183 51,393
Impairment loss on WEBHFZREESE
investment securities (15,676) (208,720)
Unallocated corporate RAOBLERY |
expenses (33,191) (65,250)
Loss from operations EEEIR (19,026) (314,766)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) ISR EN T 4

For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E =R - FZRZ+ AU 4HE

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5.
(continued)
Geographical Segments (continued)
The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets,
and additions to property, plant and equipment, analyzed by the

geographical area in which the assets are located:

ER R i 8 (&)

w5 & (F)
SEAEENE  HERRREELEZEHERZ
SEEMBRAERESIIRANMT :

‘ Carrying amount Additions to property,

] of segment assets plant and equipment .
2002 2001 2002 2001 |
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 |
SEERE2RER M¥ - BERSENE ‘
—RE=F SEE—F —2EoE —BR—f
Fit T T FHT |
Hong Kong 5 1,464,279 1,665,896 4,853 10,075
North America E 698,932 1,253,936 3,585 7,696
Europe BUM 324,513 166,042 3,809 5,497 [
Taiwan a2 1,104,158 1,099,684 921 16,045
Others Hith 160,560 161,508 69 1,820 {
3,752,442 4,347,066 13,237 41,133 I

Intangible assets of HK$152,621,000 {(2001: HK$166,959,000) is
excluded from the analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets as

it is not practicable to allocate the amount to geographical segments.

REREETENSALEYE  NEE
152,621,000/ 7T (ZFF—F : 166,959,000 7T)
ZEVEERVANADEEERRESTER -

6. OTHER INCOME 6. Httr A
Other income included the following items: B ABETHES
1
2002 2001
HK$'000 HIK$'000
k=3 o -3 IEB-F
FER F
Interest income FL2 WA 34,183 51,383
Internet service income BEBRERA 8,175 10,062
Rovyalty income FRWA 4,930 2,464
Exchange gain JEH YR - 11,257
Consultancy service income BRI AR AU A - 5,188
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements continued) B 7 F T ()

For the year ended March 37, 2002 B#E Z S F - F - A+ - B &%

7. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 7. HMEEmx

1[ 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$' 000

—EBEIE —EE-F

FH#x FAT

Net unrealized holding loss on ~ Ei% & 7 R E B &8

other investments 169,262 179,490

Impairment {oss on BRERFZHESE
investment securities 15,676 208,720
184,938 388,210

S
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) # B RN 2T (&)

For the year ended March 37, 2002 @ Z= B8 =

FEAZH-AUEE

8. LOSS FROM OPERATIONS 8. KEEIE
2002 2001 }
HK$'000 HK$'000
e T e
FERT FHET l
Loss from operations has MEBIBRE IR GEA) I
been arrived at after
charging (crediting): l
Staff costs (including BIRKE
directors’ emoluments): (RIEESMS) - t
Salaries and other benefits ¥ & REMARF 143,021 127,358 |
Retirement benefits RRGEAETEIHR
scheme contributions 1,179 1,250
144,200 128,608 l
Depreciation and amortization: T8 R
Amortization of intangible ELEEEE
assets 14,338 11,409
Amortization of deferred BRI {
expenditure - 6,022
Depreciation and s - HEIER
amortization on property, RETEREN
plant and equipment:
— Owned assets - BBEE 17,008 14,174
- Assets held under - REREELD
finance leases REZEE 2,554 2,479
33,800 34,084 1
Auditors’ remuneration ZHE RS 4,715 4,625
Net realized (gain} ioss on HEmigEz 28R ’
other investments (Yezs) BSIE%E (48,745) 8,111
Loss on disposal of property,  HEWE « HBER
plant and equipment LEEsE 1,075 893
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B REMN T (4)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 HE-FZ =

FZAZ—HUFE

|

9. FINANCE COSTS g. MBEH
\ 2002 2001 |
) _ HKS'000 _ HKS'000 '
Interest on borrowings wholly R AERNRHEE
repayable within five years: ERFE
- Bank loans and overdrafts — RITERREX 18,315 26,734
- Convertible note — AakREE 19,262 35,630 |
~ Finance leases — BEHEA 321 697 ‘
— Other loans — EER 19,575 48,301 |
Interest on bank loans not ﬂfﬁﬁ’\\ﬁﬁ NEHEES ]
wholly repayable within TERFE i
five years 671 ‘
58,144 111,362 ?
10. NET GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES AND  10. HEHB AR REE AT 2WEF
ASSOCIATES B
f
| HK$'000 8000
—BECE —FE—-F
FET FHET
Gain on partial disposal of HE—RHKBATE®D
shareholding in a subsidiary AR 7 s 73,914 233,434
Net (loss) gain on deemed BRBLERE LR NRES
partial disposal of (B18) Wz 358
shareholding in associates (68,289) 18,420

Gain on deemed partial
disposal of shareholding
in a subsidiary
Gain on disposal of associates
Net loss on disposal of

subsidiaries

BRARLE-RMNBAR
B A 2t s

5,625
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B #5 R E M5 (@)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 ## E = BRI FZAZ+ AU EE

11. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 1. EE82
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
—BBEoE ZBR—F
FiBrx FHET
Directors' fees Yok - -
Other emoluments HusBie @BITES) -
(executive directors).
Salaries and other benefits & REMAEF| 1,785 270
Retirement benefits scheme R F|5T B4 RL
contributions 90 -
1,875 270
Their emoluments are within BEZHMED R THAER
the following bands:
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £%1,000,000/ 7T 9 10
HK$1,500,001 to 1,500,001 T E
HK$2,000,000 2,000,000% 7T 1 -
]
No remuneration was paid during the year to non-executive directors or REBUEFZENTEETHBUIENMTESTZH
independent non-executive directors. TS -
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the five FEAAFEYERRAUESHAL (RIZES
highest paid individuals (including directors and employees) as an REB)XHAAME  FARSMERAER
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for MBALE G REN AR HE - BES
loss of office. None of the directors has waived any emoluments during REARBERETAHE -
the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) T 5 E M :F (@)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 BE-FEZHFZAZ+-BUFF
12. EMPLOYEES’' EMOLUMENTS 12. EEME
The five highest paid individuals included one (2001: nil) director, details FNGERFEATEE R (ZEE-—F 88
of whose emoluments are set out above. The emoluments of the B EMEEBERENREX - ZNEE(ZF
remaining four (2001: five) individuals are as follows: E-F R FREHATZHEFELT
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
—BECE —ET-—F
] Tl BT
Salaries and other benefits He RHMER 6,492 8,350
Performance related incentive ERRIBHE Y 5
payments 2,520 843
Retirement benefits scheme BB BRI
contributions 152 169
9,164 9,362
Their emoluments are within the following bands: FEzMEs A THIAER
Number of employees
2002 2001
BEAY
L TRECF —EE—F
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,50C,000 1,000,001 7L & 1,500,000 7T - 2
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,0018 7L E 2,000,000/ 7T 2 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 7T 22,500,000 7T 2 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T £ 3,000,000/ 7T - 1
4 5
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 81 755 RN 5T (&)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E - FF - FZ A=+ -Hu&FFE

13. TAXATION 13. #18
2002 20071
HK$'000 HK$'000
—RBE-F —BRE-F
Tz FHET
The charge comprises: MELTLeRE:
Profits tax provided for the year EZEFISFBE
Hong Kong H5E 631 150
Overseas Ao 1,855 22,912
2,486 23,062
Overprovision in prior years A FHERRE
Hong Kong B - (47)
Overseas gl - (144)
- (191)
Share of tax on results of FEiEHENREE IR
associates 200 -
2,686 22,871
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16% of the estimated assessable EANGRUFENETERB SRR E16%5t
profit for the year. B
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing EEMRZEERMESZ HRREHMEETE
in the respective jurisdictions. EZRIOIBREE -
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax or overseas taxation has been AAEEETRRRAEELRBEERLAT
made for the year in respect of certain companies of the Group because B2 bt EE R R RIS AR 2 RSB R
these companies either incurred tax losses for the year or had their W BAFEYERASEETREHEL BER
estimated assessable profits for the year wholly absorbed by tax losses BRIEINIBRME -
brought forward.
Details of unprovided deferred taxation are set out in note 37. AEBEBRER B RN EEITE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) SIFEREMTT (@)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 #Z - FF - FZA=+—HILFE

14. DIVIDENDS 14, R E
2002 2001 ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 |
ot <3 Jonk- 3 —EE-F
[ FRT FHET
2001 final dividend of —TE-FREKE I
HKOQ.15 cent with a scrip BR0.16FL - FTLARKRE \
dividend (2001: 2000 final (—TT—& . —_FTTETE |
dividend HK0.17 cent) REAAR S @AR0A7HEND)
per share 9,647 3,886
Interim dividend of R HARR B B AR 17
HKQ.17 cent per share - 10,719
9,647 20,605
]
i15. LOSS PER SHARE 15. BIREE
The calculation of the basic loss per share is based on the loss for the EREFEENRAFREER102,455,000 T
year of HK$102,455,000 (2001: HK$589,365,000) and on the weighted (ZZE—F : 580,365 0008 M)A EED BT
average number of shares in issue during the year of 6,421,030,561 B0 2 b F15806,421,030,561 (Z B —F ¢
(2001: 4,414,731,882) shares. 4,414,731,882) §itH -
No diluted loss per share has been calculated for the years ended March HRERALR z MAEETRREERTER
31, 2002 and 2001 as the conversion of the Company’s outstanding RIEREREEYHE ST _FR_TT—
convertible note and the exercise of warrants and share options would FZAZ+-BUIBREEE<EREERD A
result in a decrease in loss per share for both years. WU ESREREEE c SREEEE -
The adjustment to the comparative basic loss per share, arising from B ENHEEEMRz SR RESMEER
the changes in accounting policies shown in note 2 above, is as follows: EXEEZLEHERAZNT
l HK cents
” i
Recenglliation of 2001 loss per share: “EESEREBEESGER
Reported figure before adjustment FEEZHREBT 5.73
Adjustment arising from the adoption of SSAP 30 RS T ERERESORELE 2 X 7.62
Restated 7 13.35 J
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 BE - BB - F AT+~ HiLEF

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

16. M) B REHB

Furniture, 4447
fixtures
Land and Plant and and Motor
buildings machinery Moulds equipment vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#E - w0
THRET BEREE ®Aa R#H BE sE |
T TR T a7 FERL FH7
The Group by
Cost or Valuation RAEREE
At April 1, 2001 R-ZZE-ENH-H 49,618 44,159 2,041 79,013 9,200 184,940
Currency realignment SNEFE (717) (29) - (675) 41 (1,462)
Additions £3R - - 2,218 8,922 2,096 13,237 (
Disposals HE - (561) - (17,111) (3,183)  (20,825) I
|
At March 31, 2002 R-ZEB-F=A=1+-R 48,901 43,569 5,160 70,149 8,111 175,890 r
Comprising; 2
At cost HAE 20,694 43,569 5,160 70,148 8,111 147,683
At valuation - 1994 —hNBEEE 28,207 - - - - 28207 |
|
48,901 43,569 5,160 70,149 8,111 175,890 |
Depreciation and ERES ‘
Amortization ' i
At April 1, 2001 RZIZZT—-FMA—A 6,135 31,631 2,856 36,810 1,961 79,393 ]
Gurrency realignment SNEFRE ) {8) - (290) (1) @21) |
Provided for the year TEERE 1,090 3413 519 12,469 2,071 18,562 *
Eliminated on disposals HERRE - (562) - (12,712) (1.212)  (14,486) ‘
At March 31, 2002 R-88=F=R=1+-H 7,223 34,454 3,375 36,277 2,819 84,148 }
Net Book Values BEFE
At March 31, 2002 RZ8¥ZF=F=1+-A8 41,678 9,115 1,785 33,872 5,292 91,742 i
At March 31, 2001 43,483 12,528 85 42,203 7,248 105,547 ]

|

IRR-FEC

o —

e
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued) T &= Wi (8)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E ¥ F _F=Z A=+ —BUFF

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(continued)

16. W% HR KRRk (E)

The Group’s land and buildings comprise: AEBZ LM REFAE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
—gg-= —TT-%
FHR FAET
Outside Hong Kong: BEALIMEE
Under medium-term leases Mo EARARE ([PE] Z
in the People’s Republic RERNOME
of China (“PRC") 26,906 27,833 4
Freehold in Taiwan REBIKAXEEDE 12,287 13,085 |
Under a medium-term FORPIZ R ERE A E \
lease in Macau 2,485 2,565 l
41,678 43,483 l

The valuation of land and buildings in 1994 was made by Messrs.

American Appraisal Hong Kong Limited, an independent firm of

Chartered Surveyors, on an open market value basis.

Had the revalued land and buildings been carried at cost less

~ANIEZ L REFEEN R - R REAR
047 SEFEARL IROBTEERES -

CERZ T RBFERTERRBIEREBEA

=
accumulated depreciation and amortization, their carrying amount B EREEEEN22567.0008T(ZTE—F

would have been stated at approximately HK$22,567,000 (2001:

HK$23,272,000).

included in the net book value of property, plant and equipment are

assets held under finance leases amounting to approximately

HK$4,358,000 (2001: HK$6,952,000).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B 758 (&)

For the year ended March 37, 2002 # 2 - FF-F=ZA=Z+~HUFE

17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. B &=
Trademark
Goodwill licenses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
{note a) (note b)
[k [EEEIE: Bg
FHT F#T FHET
(Fisxa) E)
The Group REE
Cost K&
At April 1, 2001 and at R-IEZ—-E@MA—AR
March 31, 2002 —EE-_F=/A=+—H 153,093 91,318 244 411
AMORTIZATION ey
At April 1, 2001 R-_EE—FNA—H 66,418 11,034 77,452
Provided for the year REFRE 9,772 4,566 14,338
At March 31, 2002 R-BE-FE=A=+—H 76,190 15,600 91,790
Net Book Value FEFE
At March 31, 2002 R-BZE_F=AB=+-—8 76,903 75,718 152,621
At March 31, 2001 R_BE—F=A=+—8 86,675 80,284 166,959
Notes: UEE

a.  The amount represents the goodwill on the acquisition of the businesses of
Memtek Products Division of Tandy Corporation and Memorex Computer
Supplies in 1993. The goodwill is amortized over an average of seventeen

years on a straight line basis.

b.  Theamount represents the acquisition of the "Memorex” trademark licenses
from Memorex Telex N.V. in 1899. Trademark licenses are amortized over a

period of twenty years on a straight line basis.

In the opinion of the directors, no impairment loss in respect of the carrying

value of goodwill or trademark licenses is considered necessary.

a.  ZEEBAN—NNLZEWETandy CorporationZ
MemtekZE & 28 B Memorex Computer Supplies2
BRELZHE - BB DRAREFHEHLF
W -

b, BEEAR—AANERMemorex Telex N.V.4

#& [Memorex) BIEFF AT B 2 B TE - BRI TR
DEESEE-TFBRANEY -

EERh BARREMEERNERTUERE
EZREESE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueq) §

For the year ended March 31, 2002 @ Z=FFZFZA=+—HIU &

18. B A RER

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
—g-¢ B
FHT FHT

3k FAR D
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEWHIB A F)FIE

Unlisted shares

o ORIERE

Less: Impairment loss

FETPR B 2 IR

Amounts due to subsidiaries

118,373 118,373
4,079,705 4,282,808

4,198,078 4,401,182
(1,735,149) (1,735,149)
2,462,929 2,666,033

119,559 25,622

The carrying value of the unlisted shares is based on the values of the
underlying separable net assets of the subsidiaries when Hanny
Magnetics (B.V.l.) Limited (“Hanny BVI") together with its subsidiaries

were acquired by the Company.

For the year ended March 31, 2001, the directors of the Company
reviewed the carrying amount of the interests in subsidiaries in light of
the current market condition. With reference to the financial results and
business operated by certain subsidiaries, the directors identified
impairment loss on the investments in securities held by certain of the
subsidiaries and impairment loss of approximatety HK$1,735 mitlion had

been identified.

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and have no
fixed terms of repayment. In the opinion of the directors, the amounts
will not be repayable within one year of the balance sheet date ang,

accordingly, the amounts are classified as non-current.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at March 31, 2002 are

set out in note 44.
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EETBRMZREE - DREAR A EHanny
Magnetics (B.V.1.) Limited ([Hanny BVI)) &R &
HEBLEE EHBRARZASEEREEFE
HE-

BE_ZTSF=-A=+-HLFE FRAE

SHRBENTRHNBRAREG RESHEE
1B RENBEERETHEARALEZR
% ESERETHBRATMBEZEARES
RRESE  SHRZREBE1,735,000,000
BT

MBRAZEHRARER RS REETER
B -ESRR ZSeBRATENERERE—F
AEER  BIIRFRBTE -

ARFERLIEMBLRN_ET_F=A=1t—F
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) TSR &R MIEE (4

For the year ended March 31, 2002 BEZ SR HFZTAZ+—HULFE

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 19. BrE D RRER

The Group
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
AEH
—88CF —FE-F
FEx FET
Share of net assets (liabilities) of FEAG THIBE AR EE
associates which are: (BB =2E:

~ listed overseas — EEILET 55,607 62,491
- unlisted —JEEWm (9,752) (5,197)

- listed in Hong Kong - EHELT - 18,686
45,855 75,990

Loans to associates BXRTFEBE DT 82,795 87,195
Amounts due from associates  FEUREE & 2 B 508 51,252 29,749
179,902 192,934

Market value of listed shares ~ _tH AR TH{E 208,260 422185

Loans to associates are unsecured and have no fixed terms of repayment.
Other than an amount of HK$9,600,000 (2001: HK$24,000,000) which
bears interest at prevailing market rates, the remaining amounts are
interest free. The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. In the opinion of the directors,
the balances will not be repayable within one year of the balance sheet

date and, accordingly, the amounts are classified as non-current.

In December 2001, Sing Pac Media Group Limited (“Sing Pao”, formerty
known as STAREASTnet.com Corporation) underwent a rights issue
arrangement and issued 1,600 million new shares to independent
investors. The shareholding held by the Group was then diluted from
22.01% to 13.56%. In the opinion of directars of the Company, the Group
is not in a position to exercise significant influence in Sing Pao's
management, accordingly, the investment in Sing Pao was reclassified as
investments in securities. The loan to Sing Pao and interest receivable
of HK$20,400,000 and HK$3,447,000, respectively were reclassified as

long-term loans receivable and trade and other receivables, respectively.

Detaits of the Group’s principal associates at March 31, 2002 are set out

in note 44.

BETHELRZERAEEARYBEATER
BeHHB9 600, 000BT(ZFE—F:
24,000,000/7T) Z FRERERTIHFRAER)
BHh EBARE - RUBERRZFIARE
ER - RERUVEETERY - EERR  HF
BRETEREE AR 2 —FANEE Bt -
ZHCERSIEIEREIFIA -

RBEEHREBERQF (KR - AIERBE) RN
TEE-ET-AETRETREE
771,600,000,000fR ¥ RG FBUREE - £&H
REZARMFEARERLN22.01%#EE
F1356% ° ARAREERS  AEEEXBHRK
REBRERESAFES Bt BMHBIRE
WEHIEBHRE - & %ﬁii&z%%’\&ﬂél&ﬂ
2.7 7 /520,400,0005% 70 ] 3,447, 0008 7T + 27l
WEHINARRRBEREE 5 REMhEEK
IE °

AEERTBHENAIN
ZHEBRHIERE -

ey e R
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) BT 3= 3 (@)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 &2 =FFE-_FZA=-+—FUH&E
20. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 20. BHKE
Investment Other
; securities investments Total
| 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
] HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
,f RES% HibR&E aE
i Zgg-F —RT-% —8ECE ZEF-F otk -3 —RZ-%
5 TR THEL TR T FHET THT
L
The Group F£E
Listed securities NE:E
Hong Kong (nots &) B (Hita) 692,367 691,855 190,258 213499 882,625 905354
Overseas AN - - 17,115 462,598 17,115 462,598
Unlisted securities EEmEH
Hong Kong Evi - - - 2,500 - 2,500
Overseas (note b) B (H5n) 527,859 538,321 86,118 101,289 613,977 639,610
1,220,226 1,230,176 293,491 779,886 1,513,717 2,010,062
Market value of listed securities ~ FTIE %2 FIfE 23,730 86,375 207,373 676,097 231,103 762,972
Carrying amount analyzed for ~ HEHREAMAELZ
reporting purposes as: FESEN
Non-current JERE 1,220,226 1,230,176 984 606 1,221,210 1,230,782
Current piok| - - 292,507 779,280 292,507 779,280
1,220,226 1,230,176 293,491 779,886 1,513,717 2,010,062
The Company ALTE
Listed securities overseas, at B ETIES
market value L] - - 1,449 22,089 1,449 22,089
Notes: HiE

a. The listed investment securities represent a 17.45% interest in China
Strategic Holdings Limited (“CSHL") which is incorporated in Hong Kong
and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange. CSHL and its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the areas of manufacturing, property development
and investment, infrastructure, construction and related business,

e-commerce and high-technology related business.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) i ISR R M (8)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 HEZREZFZAZ+—~HILFE

20. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES (continued)

21.

b.  Included in unlisted overseas investment securities is a 16% interest in indigo
Investment Co., Ltd., Solitaire Investment Co., Ltd., Vituoso Investment
Co., Ltd. and Ultima Investment Co., Ltd. which are established in Taiwan
(the “UPM Group”). The UPM Group is mainly engaged in the cable

broadcasting business in Taiwan.

In the opinion of the directors, the investments in investment securities

are worth at least their carrying values.

DEPOSIT MADE FOR ACQUISITION OF AN
ASSOCIATE

During the year, an agreement was entered into between the Group and
PSC Holdings (1988) Limited (“PSCHL"), pursuant to which the Group
agreed to make an aggregate payment of approximately S$52.9 million
(equivalent to HK$224 million} to PSCHL for an acquisition of
approximately 27.45% interest in Provisions Suppliers Corporation
Limited, a company incorporated in Singapore and listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited and is principally engaged

in the business of supplying household consumer products.

As at March 31, 2002, the Group paid a deposit of approximately
HK$4.2 million and had outstanding conditional commitments amounting

to approximately HK$219.8 million.

20.

21.

BHERE (B)

b, FLTEIMMERAREESTFRESRAA
WEAREERDR  REREERAARENE
BEBARZ16%ER - FDAIMEREEML
(TUPME®E]) - UPMEEZZE S ENEER
BHES -

EERA - ERARSZRARESRAEE
'fEO

e S kNG pra e

WAEER - KEBEEPSC Holdings (1988)
Limited ((PSCHLIETSZ — 11535 - BigiRE
AEERERPSCHLE (F# £ 547 552,900,000
WL H224,000,00087T) BB EHELE
RAF27.45% e - EREFNRERRY RE
HMEBEERPH LT  EXEERAHRERE
A e

R-ZEZE-_F=A=+—0 FEEEINHA
4,200,000 L] &  WH45219,800,000% 7T
ZHIEMERE S REE -

—RP-FEPToFFH BRELAFRAE 77



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) #1 F5RFR T ()

For the year ended March 371, 2002 BEZEF - FZA=Z+—HiL&EHF

22. INVENTORIES 22. 78
The Group
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
REH
—eB=% B
FERT FHET
Raw materials GvEs 8,589 12,329
Work in progress ERR 2,639 2,437
Finished gocds PN & 438,095 242,872
449,323 257,638
Included above are finished goods of HK$66,359,000 (2001: rHFEREENE66,359,00048
HK$16,708,000) which are carried at net realizable value. (ZZTT—F :16,708,0008) ' BEREREHE
FEFIE -
23. TRADE AND CTHER RECEIVABLES 23. EZRHEHCEWRIE
Included within trade and other receivables is a trade debtors balance of 2 2 R E TRIRGIRBEI00,544,0008 T 2 B
HK$400,544,000 (2001: HK$496,751,000). The Group allows an average L IFAEH (CTT—F ¢ 496,751,00087T)
credit period of 30 to 60 days to its trade customers. FEERMEEZRPIEEECOATEZLEE
gﬁ o
The following is an aged analysis of trade debtors at March 31, 2002: RIBBR-F=ZA=T—HZREKEZZIEER
DFMOT
The Group
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
AEE
—EBC-E —EE—F
FHER FHET
Not yet due REE 342,876 407,505
Overdue within one month BHLOR—EA 32,241 73,697
Overdue between one to aH—E=/MEA
two months 13,876 9,656
Overdue more than two months #2888/ & A 11,551 5,893
400,544 496,751
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) AR ERFHTE ()

For the year ended March 31, 2002 @ E = F ¥ TFZAZ+—HUFE

24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 24. B RECEMNRIE
included within trade and other payables is a trade creditors balance of B 5 RETREMZIERES88,161,000 AT T
HK$588,161,000 (2001: HK$406,017,000). BATREH (ZFTT—F  406,017,00087T) °
The following is an aged analysis of trade creditors at March 31, 2002: RIBE-E=A=+—AZENESREERR
DI

The Group l

2002 2001

HK$'000 © HK$'000

REEE

—EBCE —BE—F

FERT FHET

Not yet due K EFIEA 249,365 307,653

Overdue within one month wmH LR —EAR 46,734 25,997

Overdue between one to wA-E=mEA

two months 73,392 12,593

Overdue more than two months 1 8RR BM1E A 218,670 59,774

588,161 406,017
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 BE S F - E=FZ+ -0 EE

25. BORROWINGS

25. &5k

The Group The Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
*ER £l

—BECE —EE-F “BBCF —EE-F
[ Figx FHET T FHET

Borrowings comprise: EREE
Bank loans BITER 278,191 334,457 - 70,307
Other loans ETEX 297,000 625,847 226,000 262,361
575,191 960,304 226,000 332,668

Analyzed as: ST

Secured BEE 127,504 638,877 - 188,383
Unsecured E IR 447,687 321,427 226,000 144,285
575,191 960,304 226,000 332,668

The above amounts bear interest at prevailing market rates and are

L RERRRIRAT

TEMERAEFE - BERN

repayable as follows: TEHEE
The Group The Company ‘\
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TR =
—EE=fF —EE—F —BEIEF —EE-F
FiEr FET FHET FAET
Within one year or on demand —E R E KT 568,902 844,211 226,000 225,581
Between one and two years —EmMFR 220 215 - -
Between two and five years MERAFA 781 115,878 - 107,087
Over five years BRTRF 7,288 - - -
575,191 960,304 226,000 332,668
Amount due within one year WATRBEEET
and shown under current WHR—FERIEHZ
liabilities RIE (566,902) (844,211) (226,000) (225,581)
Amount due after one year —FIE R FR 8,289 116,093 - 107,087
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) M5 HEN T (4)

For the year ended March 31, 2002 BREZFF - FZAZ+—-HUFEF

26. CONVERTIBLE NOTE

A convertible note of HK$555,900,000 was issued on January 11, 2000.
The convertible note was unsecured, bore interest at prime rate and
was repayable on the second anniversary of the issue date. The
noteholder had the rights to convert all or part of the principal amount of
the convertible note outstanding into shares in the Company within two
years of the issue of the convertible note. In January 2002, the outstanding
amount of HK$385,900,000 was fully repaid.

27. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

R-EFTF—A+—B ZRRIETLES
555,900,000 2 AR EE - (TRRER AR
ER - RRESNRHENSRBNEITEEE

ZEBAFEEE - FEFAEARTERUBERE
BETEMENG BRI EARERZ ATRR
FBEASBEBRARRTZRH - RZTEZ
— A+ #F2.385,900,000/ L B R EIT3E °

27. BMEEAEE

Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERLLR BEANTRERE
-3 2 —ET-F —BBF —FE-F
FERT FHET T FHET
THE GROUP TEEH
Amounts payable under RERBROZAE
finance leases: BIREANR ¢
Within one year —FR 2,930 3,287 2,851 3,187
In the second to fifth year MEAER
inclusive (BREERME) 245 3,395 216 3,074
Over five years HBRAF 37 85 30 70
3,212 6,767
Less: Future finance charges & : KRMEEH (115) (436)
Present value of lease THAEIERE
obligations 3,097 6,331 3,097 6,331
Less: Amount dug for B —F A EIER
settlement within Hig 2508
one year (shown (BIRRE
under current liabilities) BEET) (2,851) (3,187)
Amount due for settlement —EE 5
after one year BBz 318 246 3,144

ZER-FED
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 B E = FF_FZHAZ+—G1FF

27. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 27. MERNEE (8)
(continued)
It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its fixtures and equipment BESEBZBE FEEZETRERERED
under finance leases. The average lease term is 2 years. For the year REREROAE - FHHEBA2E - REZE
ended March 31, 2002, the average effective borrowing rate was 5.6% “RE_E-R=+HIEEE  PHEEFER
(2001: 6.4%). Interest rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases are B56%(ZTE—F 1 64%) - NEDRELNA
on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered BT - MERAEERETER WS - Rk
into for contingent rental payments. ERSAEERERAITH -
The Group’s obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessors’ FEEZBERNEETULEAZ HBEEE
charge over the leased assets. RIEA -
28. SHARE CAPITAL 28. iR7
Number
of shares Value
HK$'G0D
KA EE
FERT
Ordinary share of HK$0.025 each EREE0.025E L L EkH,
Authorized: SETEARTS
At March 31, 2001 and 2002 RIBT—FER-TF-F
=B=+—H 26,000,000,000 650,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRARRAE
At April 1, 2000 RIEZTFEMAHA—H 3,869,141,468 96,728
Issue of shares AR ETT 333,333,333 8,333
Rights issue of shares HAx 2,143,726,763 53,593
Exercise of share options TTEEERRE 106,200,000 2,655
Exercise of warrants TERIRIERE 4,726 1
Shares repurchased and cancelled BE R HERD (21,2286,000) {530)
At March 31, 2001 RoEFE—EF=ZF=+—H 6,431,180,290 160,780
Issue under scrip dividend scheme ARS8 87T 1,372,233 34
Exercise of warrants TT{ERIREE 7,000 -
Shares repurchased and cancelled BORaEERG (20,502,000) (513)
At March 31, 2002 R-BE-_F=A=+—H 6,412,057,523 160,301
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)

For the year ended March 37, 2002 BZ - FREFZA=Z+— B #E

28.

29.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
{(a) During the year, 7,000 shares in the Company of HK$0.025 each
were issued upon the exercise of 7,000 warrants at a price of

HK$0.36 per share.

28

AR ()
@ RAFER - BESR0.6ETZEBTE

70003218 E - MEBBAERATNETER
H{E0.025% 7L 2 f% 157, 0008% °

(b) During the year, the Company repurchased its own shares through b) REFEAN FZRAAERTMAERERD
the Stock Exchange as foliows: HENT

Aggregate

Month of Number of shares Price per share consideration paid
repurchase of HK$0.025 each Highest Lowest including expenses
HK$ HK$ HK$'000

BREHE.025E T2 sRER 2 HERT

BE BB BRAGBE BREE REM (BERD
BT BT FET

September 2001 20,502,000 0.075 0.064 1,433

—ZT—FNA

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase and accerdingly the
issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value
of these shares. The premium payable on repurchase was charged

against the share premium account.

All the shares issued during the year rank pari passu with the then existing

shares in all respects.

WARRANTS

At March 31, 2002, the Company had outstanding warrants conferring
rights to subscribe for up to HK$332,141,194 (2001: HK$332,143,714)
in cash for shares. Exercise in full of these outstanding warrants would,
under the share capital structure of the Company as of March 31, 2002,
result in the issue of 822,614,428 (2001: 922,621,428) new shares of
HK$0.025 each in the Company.

In accordance with the conditions attaching to the warrant of the
Company, each of the warrants confers rights to the registered holder
to subscribe for one new share of the Company in cash at an adjusted
subscription price of HK$0.36 per share, subject to adjustment, at any
time from the date of issue to April 3, 2002 (both days inclusive).

Details of the exercise of the Company’s warrants during the year are

set out in note 28,

FBRHREBEEE FLARE  MARRZESR
TRATBRER EZ SR EE - BEEE
X2 BB RN R BRIk -

REARTZ2BRNESHTEHRER ZRK

TEASHE-

29. RIRFER

R-BE-FZR=+—H XRFZHEKRIE
MER W TEAFAR €5%332,141,1948 T
RERG(ZFTT—F 0 332,143,714%87L) ©
BAQRR-ZEE_FZAZ+-AZREBX
BERTE HZERRTEZRBRE
BEREEITE - HEERALTIEIT22,614,428
(BT 922,621,428) REWEE0.025%
TLZHR -

BEADARBEE MM G - SOREES
BYTEBCHAAEN  ERTRMEECZ
Z_FNAZH (BRMAREER) PHEEHE
FRIEHAE 2 RBESR036ETT (A TRE) U
REBBADE—BHBRD -

BRNERETEZ AR R BRIEE
izt Eo81E ¢

HEER
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 @ E - EF & =ZH =+ —HULFE

30. SHARE OPTIONS 30. BB ERTE
At March 31, 2002, the following options to subscribe for shares of the BREXLTBRESS  R_ZTZ5-F=H
Company were outstanding under the Company’s share option scheme: T+ HRRTEBRESFEET
Number of
share options
Exercise price outstanding as
Exercisable period per share at 3.31.2002
HKS$
R=-88-F
ZB=+—8
HARTEZ
T SRITEE EREsE
BT
8.31.2001 to 8.30.2006 0.0747 640,000,000

—EEFN\A=+—-BETTRFNA=TH
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 B2 - FPF-FZ/=+— G4 FE

31. RESERVES 31. A&
Currency Capital
Share Capital  Contributed  translation  redemption Retained
premium reserve surplus reserve reserve profits Total
HK$O00  HKSO00  HK§OO0 HKSgQé) HK$§(;(S) HKS0DD  HKS'000
BENE  EANG  MOE®  X8@E  ROAE  SEu 25
THEL FHEL TER FET THT TEL TET
The Group rEH
At Aprl 1, 2000 R_EZTEMA-H
— as originally reported - RARE 1,521,822 (469,120) 427,084  (4,112) 502 727,404 2,203,750
- prior period adjustments (Note 2):  — RERIFIFTERE
(Ha2) :
- Change in accounting policy - RkagRes
for dividend recognition BRE - - - - - 9,886 9,886
- Retraspective recognition - BEREL
of impairment of goodwil BRER - 173413 - - - (173413) -
- as restated - 3| 1521922 (295707) 427064  (4112) 532 563877 2213636
Currency realignment WNERE - - - (8628) - - (8628)
Premium arising from issue of shares  BITIMIFEE 2 HE 476,649 - - - - - 476649
Expenses in connegtion with the issue BETRHEBZHR
of shares (8,378) - - - - - (8,378)
Repurchase of shares BEkH (14,840) - - - - - (14,840
Gocdwil arising on acuistion of WML A RIFFEL 7 HE
associates - (466,863) - - - - (466,863)
Goodwil arising on acquisition of ~ WE—HB D AEEIMER
additional interests in a subsidiary ~ HE4A 7 HE - (705) - - - - (705)
Realized on partial disposal of HE-EMBARHNG
shareholding in a subsidiary PhedEs ) - 13008 - - - - 13,008
Realized on deemed disposal of BEARLEHENT
shareholding in associates fRERER - 49438 - - - - 49438
Realized on disposal of associates ~ HEBEATKE - 4483 - - - - 449
Share of post-acquisition reserves of  JE{S—RIBE L F)
an associate WEEtE S - {2293 - (18) - - (2,300)
Transfer 28 - - (497,000) - - 497,000 -
Impairment loss on goodwil (note) ~ BBREEIS (§1:) - 362,982 - - - - 362,982
Loss for the year TEEEE - - - - - (589,365) (589,365)
Dividends i) - - - - - (20,605) (20,805)
At March 31, 2001 WZZEE-£=A=+-H 1975353 (335647) (69,936) (12,756) 592 450,907 2,008,513
Currency redignment INEFE - - - 5831) - - (5831
Premium arising from issue of shares 7T FTEE 2 BB 108 - - - - - 109
Repurchase of shares BREH (920) - - - - - (920)
Realized on partial disposal of HE-EHB ARG
shareholding in a subsidiary RiERZ - 3301 - - - - 3,301
Realized on desmed disposal of BRALE-HBERT
shargholding in an associate PR 2E - 74325 - - - - 74325
Reclassified to investments in BRRBENSE
securities - 118272 - - - - 119,272
{oss for the year AEREE - - - - - (102,455) (102455)
Dividends RE - - - - - 9647)  (9.647)
At March 31, 2002 R-8B-E=A=+-0 1,974,542 (138,749) (69,936) (18,387) 592 338,805 2,086,867
Attributable to: FEfR -
The Company and subsidaries ~ AATIRMBAT 1074542 (138,749) (69.936) (18387) 582 366,178 2,114240
Associates NG| - - - - - [27373) (27.378)
1,974,542 (138,749) (69,936) (18,387) 592 338,805 2,086,867
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 @ F = F ¥ -F=HA=-+ AU FE

31. RESERVES (continued)

31. f#fE (&)

Currency Capital
Share Capital Contributed  transfation  redemption Retained
premium reserve surplus reserve reserve profits Total
HKS000  HKBOOO  HKBO0D  HK®O0D  HKEODD  HKEOOO  HK§O00
S #%
ROEE BXRE BaB% RaRE FEH#E REEH ot
TR TiEn THERT TER TER TERL TER
The Company BT
At Aprit 1, 2000 RZFTTFMA-B
- as originally reported - BrgE 1,621,922 - 497,437 - 582 183,799 2,203,750
- change in accounting oolicy for ~ — kB HRER
dividend recogrition (Note £) BERER (W) - - - - - 0,886 0,886
- a3 restated - 53 1,521,922 - 497437 - 592 193,685 2,213,636
Premium arising from issue of shares  BFTRIDFTEEZRE 476,649 - - - - - 476,649
Expenses in connection with the RBETRHEBI AT
issue of shares (8,378) - - - - - (8,378)
Repurchase of shares BERG (14,840) - - - - - (14,840
Transfer ah - - (497,000} - - 497,000 -
Loss for the year TEEFE - - - - - (B37,949) (B37,949)
Dividends RE - - - - - (20,605) (20,605) |
At March 31, 2001 R-EE-4=ZF=+-H 1975053 - 437 - 532 32,131 2,008,513
Premium arising from issue of shares  B1TRIMAEEZHE 109 - - - - - 109
Repurchase of shares BERR (920) - - - - - (©20)
Loss for the year rEEHE - - - - - (42553) (42,553)
Dividends R - - - - - 9847)  (9847)
At March 31, 2002 R-EF-HE=R=+-H 1974542 - 437 - 592  (20,069) 1,955,502
Note: For the year endsd March 31, 2001, the directors of the Company reviewed Wi HE-ZE-FE=A=+—-BILEE ' A7

the carrying value of capital reserve arising from acquisition of associates
with reference to the financial performance and the business operated by
those associates. These associates are mainly engaged in the development
of satellite broadband network services and marketing of electronic products.
In view of the prevailing market condition and operating resuits of thcse
associates, impairment loss of HK$362,882,000 had been identified and

recognized in the consolidated income statement.
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 #EZ =SR2 F Z =+~ H L FE

31. RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents:

(i)

(i)

the difference between the consolidated shareholders’ funds of
Hanny BVI at the date on which its shares were acquired by the
Company, and the nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued

as consideration for the acquisition;

the credit arising from the transfer of the share premium account of
the Company as at February 20, 1998 to the contributed surplus

account of the Company;

the credit arising from the reduction of the nominal value of the
shares of the Company from HK$0.40 each to HK$0.05 each by
the cancellation of HK$0.35 paid up on each issued share of
HK$0.40 in the Company; and

as reduced by an amount of HK$339 million and HK$497 million
transferred to the deficit account to eliminate the deficit of the
Company as at January 31, 2000 and January 31, 2001,

respectively.

The contributed surplus of the Group represents:

(i)

(i)

the credit arising from the transfer of the share premium account of
the Group as at February 20, 1998 to the contributed surplus

account of the Group;

the credit arising from the reduction of the nominal value of the
shares of the Company from HK$0.40 each to HK$0.05 each by
the cancellation of HK$0.35 paid up on each issued share of
HK$0.40 in the Company; and

as reduced by an amount of HK$339 million and HK$497 miliion
transferred to the deficit account to eliminate the deficit of the
Company as at January 31, 2000 and January 31, 2001,

respectively.

31. f#fE (&)
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31.

32.

ZEFRIFZAS-HUER

RESERVES (continued)

Under the Companies Act of 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus of the Company is available for distribution to
shareholders. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend,

or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

1. itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as

they become due; or

2. the realizable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium account.

In the opinion of the directors, the Company had no reserves available
for distribution to its shareholders as at March 31, 2002, The Company’s
reserves available for distribution to its shareholders as at March 31,
2001 comprised its contributed surplus and retained profits amounting
to HK$437,000 and HK$32,131,000, respectively.

AMOUNT DUE TC A MINORITY SHAREHOLDER

The amount is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed terms of
repayment. In the opinion of the directors, the amount will not be
repayable within one year of the balance sheet date and, accordingly,

the amount is classified as non-current.
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E -8B -FZHF=+—AILFE

33. RECONCILIATION OF LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 33.

RRABEREERBIRARE

TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING BREZ AR
ACTIVITIES
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
—sg-F —BF-F
FET FHET

Loss before taxation BREATER (75,044) (574,129)
Share of results of associates EEEELRIES 3,499 30,072
Interest expense and finance charges FIELHRBMERRE 58,144 111,362
Interest income FEURA (34,183) (51,393)
Gain on partial disposal of shareholding & — M B A =MD

in a subsidiary s 2 s (73,914) (233,434)
Gain on deemed partial disposal of ERAEDE—RBATE

shareholding in a subsidiary o s 2 e - (20,717)
Net loss {gain) on deemed partial disposal of iR & H &8 & 2 75

shareholding in associates R4 2 B R (Es) B8 68,289 (18,420)
Gain on disposal of associates TEBE QT 2RSS - (688)
Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries LEWBAR 2 BIREE - 28,206
Allowance for short-term loans recsivable FEURSE R B PR 6,000 -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEYE  BRBRRBHZEER

equipment 1,075 893
Amortization of deferred expenditure BRI - 6,022
Amortization of intangible assets B EEHE 14,338 11,409
Depreciation and amortization of property, W - BEREEZ

plant and equipment HFrERBHE 19,562 16,653
Unrealized holding loss on other investments S TRE& 7 RS EE 169,262 179,490
Impairment loss on investment securities REBHEZREER 15,676 208,720
impairment loss on goodwill AERESE - 362,882
Allowance for slow moving and obsolete HHRRE T EER

inventories (1,657) (21,853)
(Increase) decrease in inventories FEGEM AL {191,387) 154,433
Decrease (increase) in trade and other B RETCRIRIE

receivables A (52 h0) 209,852 (72,692)
Decrease (increase) in other investments He&ER gm 479,306 (273,920)
(Increase) decrease in margin loans FEURFTRER (B R

receivable (4,044) 61,711
Decrease in bills receivable ey - 4,606
Increase in trade and other payables H S RHECEARIEAEM 85,240 243,499
Decrease in margin loans payable ENFRETRD {2,296) (54,022)
(Decrease) increase in bills payable FETEREE (R 4) 120 (25,293) 25,859
Net cash inflow from operating activities LEEBzRARSER 722,425 124,648
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For the year ended March 81, 2002 i Z - F X -_F=ZA=Z+—GuFFK

34. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

34. HEMBLAT

| 2002 2001
| HK$'000 HK$'000
i —ET_E —EF-F
\ FER Fan
Net assets disposed of HEEERE
Investments in securities HBERA - 15,460
Interest in an associate N B - 5,031
Inventories TE - 403
Trade and other receivables B RECERIE - 63,905
Short term loans receivable FEUEBRE X - 8,003
Trade and other payables B RECESTIEA - (136)
Taxation 18 - (3,900)
- 88,856
Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR BRFHE - (28,206)
- 60,650
Satisfied by [ARAR
Cash consideration received BHRERE - 60,000
Consideration receivable REWRE - 650
- 60,650

Analysis of inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the disposal

of subsidiaries:

HEHBRARZRERAEFERAAZDN -

2002 2001

HK$'000 HK$'000

3 —FT-&

F#xT TR

Cash consideration received BUERERE - 60,000

The subsidiaries disposed of during the year ended March 31, 2001 did
not contribute significantly to the results of the Group. The cash flow
contributed or utilized by the subsidiaries disposed of during the year

ended March 31, 2001 was not significant.
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E-BRR-FZAZ+—H1-FF

35. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN FINANCING DURING  35. XEE o mEZ oI
THE YEAR
Bank loans Other loans
with with
Share maturity maturity Obligations Amount
capital date of date of under dueto
and more than more than finance a minority Minority Convertible
premium three months  three months leases shareholder interests note
HKS'000 HKS000 HKE000 HKS 000 HKS000 HKB'000 HKS 000
HER HEA
BA=EA Ba=8A BE BN 8 DH
BARHE ZBTER 2HvER HRAE REE REEH TRRER
TER TER TEL TET TERT TERL TER
Balance at April 1, 2000 R_EEEF 1,618,650 306,737 284,341 8,753 6,133 94,873 385,900
A-B&RE
Proceads from issue of shares BIROMERE 381231 - - - - - -
Issue of shares for acquisition of interest ~ BIRE—TB& A ]
in an associate ZESMETRG 160,000 - - - - - -
Expenses in connection with the issue~~~ EB1IBHER
of shares A% (8,378) - - - - - -
Repurchase of shares BERH (15,370) - - - - - -
New loans raised TRER - 29,250 483946 - - - -
New loans raised for acquisition of BEABHIRER
investment in securities Mg ER - - 321,760 - - - -
Inception of finance leases AUBEEEN - - - 484 - - -
Capital contributed by minority PBRRTE
shareholders - - - - - 43913 -
Partial disposal of shareholding in a FPERRE—H
subsidiary to minority shareholders RELRz iR - - - - - 89,751 -
Deemed partial cisposal of shareholding ~ HEAHE -/
in a subsidiary HEBARZ BHkiE - - - - (20,717) -
Loss for the year attributable tominortty P EBEEEAEE
sharenolders BR - - - - - (7635) -
Currency realignment MERR - 1,076 - - - 2,438 -
Repayments during the year REREERE - (183747) (467,710 (2,906) (3,462) - -
Balance at March 31, 2001 RZTE-F=H 213,133 173,316 622,337 6,331 2,671 182,623 385,800
=+-B#E
Proceads from isste of shares BIRDMERE 143 - - - - - -
Repurchase of shares BEEH (1433) - - - - - -
New loans raised HEER - 44131 287,025 - - - -
Partial disposal of sharehclding in a ALERELE—R
subsidiary to minority sharehclders BB 2 Piaike - - - - - 6,592 -
Profit for the year atfributable to minority ~ PERERERER
shareholders el - - - - - 24,725 -
Currency realignment INETR - - - - - 671 -
Repayments during the year RERERRE - (289842)  (B12,362) {8,234 (226) - (385,900)
Balance at March 31, 2002 N_EE-E=A
=+-BEE 2,134,843 127,505 297,000 3,007 2,445 214,611 -
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E = F R F A=+ —HIFF

36. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS
(i) ~ During the year ended March 31, 2001, the Group acquired interest
in an associate for a consideration of HK$160,000,000 which was

satisfied by the issue of new shares.

(i)  During the year ended March 31, 2001 , the Group acquired other
investments of approximately HK$121,827,000 and
HK$90,928,000 from associates and an independent third party,

respectively which were settled by the amounts due from them.

37. UNPROVIDED DEFERRED TAXATION

At the balance sheet date, the major components of the potential deferred

tax asset (liability) not recognized (provided) are as follows:

6. TBFRERH
) BEZTT-F-A=T-HULEFEA &
£ @ 14160,000,0007%7T 2 K B Uk s — %
SRR R BRRENBITHRG A

XA e
i) BEZFT-EF=-A=+-HIEFER &
SESRRBELFIREUF EBALY

121,827,000 7T 90,928,000/ T2 H &
RE  REARSHAREZFEX -

37. REBEIELRIE
REEE A BRER (BE) 2BLELRE
BEAM ZESEREENT:

The Group The Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEE |
—EBF —ET—F —BBCE —FE-F
FER FET FERT FHET
Tax effect of timing differences AT SBELRER
attributable to: M rree:
Tax losses HBEE 89,513 75,178 10,198 8,123
Excess of depreciation allowances EERHBHAELY
claimed for tax purposes over nERZES
depreciation charged in the BMBBERANRZ
financial statements nEH {10,995) (11,164) - -
78,518 64,014 10,198 8,123
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For the year ended March 37, 2002 ## 2 ZFFZF A=+ —HUFF

37. UNPROVIDED DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)  37. RIBHEEMRIE (&)

The amount of the Group's potential deferred tax credit for the year FEEFEEEFEBEA BT EERIARE
attributable to trading activities is as follows: BT
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
—sg=% —EE—&
FHET FAT
Tax effect of timing differences AT BRELRER
attributable to: MBLEzRE:
Tax loss arising BESHEES 14,335 685
Shortfall of depreciation allowances BWREMER
claimed for tax purposes over HEREIR
depreciation charged in the MBRERANGR2
financial statements TERE 169 3,229
14,504 3,914
The net potential deferred tax asset attributable to trading activities has AR TERTEEHENZFEERHEARZE
not been recognized in the financial statements as it is not certain that RED  BUESEBRIEZBLEENBEE
the net deferred tax benefit will crystallize in the foreseeable future. EFRTEEYBERRDER -
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 #Z —FR-FZ A=+ —H4FF

38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

38. HAAE

The Group The Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
FEH AT
-—gE-% -TT-5 -¥T-F -FTF
FBT FET FExT FET
Amounts utilized in respect of RMBABIZEER
guarantees given to banks and AR T R
other financial institutions for He o mgs
facilities granted to: REZEREDE
Subsidiaries ZEH - - 136,788 148,276
An investee company R—THRELF
ZEEEmMARITR
EvHb#iERts
EREDAZEE 9,366 12,527 9,366 12,527
Amounts utilized in respect of HHEMBLRZ
guarantees given to banks and MEROHKLBESDON
other financial institutions for mRITRE T BHE
leasing of: R BRE
A subsidiary PgHzeHE - - 2,750 5,870
An investee company B—HEERRZ
BERORBREOM
ARITRECH SIS
Rt ERE
PRzER - 3,216 - 3,216
9,366 15,743 148,904 169,889
At March 31, 2002, certain of the margin clients’ securities with an RIBE_E=-A=1+—-F  AE—HHELF

aggregate market value of HK$516,779,000 (2001: HK$372,254,000)

were pledged to a bank to secure general banking facilities for a b

subsidiary.
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E - FFZEZHT+~RHILEF

39. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 39. EXEKGE
The Group
2002 2001
HKS'000 HK$'000
rEH
SEECF BT
Fi#E FHET
Capital expenditure contracted for BAIAELESR TSR
but not provided in the financial EFEHRE LELERY
statements in respect of the BEAMEE -
acquisition of:
An associate —fE#ERE] 219,732 -
Property, plant and equipment WE - BEREE 83 778
219,815 776
The Company had no significant capital commitments at the balance ARAIRGEERBMBER 2 BERAERE -
sheet date.
40. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 40. EERLFAE
The Group as lessee EEBERABA
The Group
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
KEE
S —2E-E
FEx FET
Minimum lease payments paid under  RER - RELERY
operating leases during the vear: Mz miEEE -
Land and buildings T RET 25,452 24,604
Others HE 215 560
25,667 25,164
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 #EZ SR -_FZ A=+ —HILER

B4 EGE ()

40. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (continued)  40. &&78
‘ BH AEESEETRETA RN

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future i
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which EERYZ AR - REERKRREEZTZ
fall due as follows: EEEBWT
2002 2001
Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
—g3=F —£F—%
Tt RET H2e T REF He
FET FHET FE&T THEL
Operating leases which expire: BEMOZ BREHA
Within one year —FR 9,320 2,386 11,003 1,648
In the second to fifth year E-BFEREF
inclusive (BERMFEREEA) 24,297 3,722 16,184 2,455
Over five years AFE 62,490 - 78,395 -
96,107 6,108 103,582 4,103
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for BERSIAEEREM —ERAMERS - A
certain of its office properties. Leases are negotiated for an average HEEF=EABEFZE R MESTHE=FR
term of three years and rentals are fixed for an average of three years. BE—K -
The Company had no operating lease commitments at the balance sheet AREREE DV ETABERNAR -

date.

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was HK$4,536,000 RER - PEHEWARL,536,000%FT
{2001: HK$4,362,000). Certain of the properties have committed tenants (ZTTE—F : 4 362,0008TT) - HEZHHDE
for the next eleven years. BERAFPERBARKRT—FEAER -
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E -~ FF - F A+ —~HUr5E

40. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (continued) 40. EEBFE (B)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for REFR  REEEHEBESITUMTRRZER
the following future minimum lease payments: BT

2002 2001

HK$'000 HK$'000

—ERoE —RE-F

Fi#Ex FHET

Within one year —£R" 2,361 4172

In the second to fifth year inclusive E_ZETRE (HEWNERBER) 9,446 9,582

Over five years BERE 14,168 16,769

25,975 30,523

41. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 41, RIKERIFT 2

The Group operates Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”) scheme for FEBRFRARAABTEETHEBRGC8ER
gualifying employees of the Company and its subsidiaries in Hong Kong. EEHTEBEAESE - B AEEHE
The assets of the MPF scheme are held separately from those of the BEAETAZHTEREBZEE»RAER -

Group in funds under the control of trustees.

The Group’s employees who are employed by subsidiaries in the PRC TERTPEZHBAR 2 ANEBER BT EBMF
are members of the state-managed pension scheme operated by the it BREEREHBINE - ZSWB LT
PRC government. These subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain BERIEETENIEAZRRERAMZHR -
percentage of their payroll to the pension scheme to fund the bensfits. AEEHZRKSHE 2 A EEREZTEIER
The only obligation of the Group with respect to this scheme is to make BT 2 R -

the required contributions under the scheme.

42. PLEDGE OF ASSETS 42. EEIEH
At the balance sheet date, the following assets were pledged by the REER  REBRARARATEEEREBT
Group and the Company to secure banking and other financing facilities: RECHEEREEZER
The Group The Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BN =1 LS

—BTF —RE—F —BBCF BB

FET FHET FHERT FHET

Trade and other receivables EH5RATRKFE 153,094 287,993 - 841

Bank deposits RITER 91,800 - - -

inventories e 33,254 18,000 - -

Land and buildings T RIEF 26,560 22,592 - ~

Investments in securities BHIRE 1,449 946,733 - -

306,157 1,275,318 - 841
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E=FF -~ F = A=+~ L FR
43. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH 43 HEBEBATETRGRAFES
RELATED PARTIES |53
During the year, the Group had significant transactions with the following FEBRERATIEHEATET I EARS
related parties, together with balances with them as at the balance sheet CHEERREEREZSALHRE  E4M
date, details of which are as follows: T
| 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
—zE_% —zz—%
FET FET
Substantial shareholder and its associates:  FEREREBBAL :
Interest paid and payable by the Group FEEENRERNZFE
(note a) (Hizta) 28,485 55,849
Loans advanced to the Group during the year TREAEERT 2 EX

(note a) (Hizta) 124,000 282,877
Balances due by the Group at end of the year AEERERBEZER

(note a) (Hizta) 59,436 164,385
Convertible note at end of the year FRk T HRERE - 385,900
Associates: BERT]

Purchase of finished goods (note b) EEERR (HfHp) 662,771 70,868
Interest received and receivable by the Group AEEE M R EWF &

(note a) (Hita) 2,540 2,905
Rental expenses (note ¢) BEERE (Hiitc) 4,481 3,571
Acquisition of investrnents in securities (note o) BABSKRE (Hid) - 131,582
Disposal of investments in securities (note o)  HEEHIRE (HfiFd) - 17,499
Consulting service fee income (note b) BERREERA (FHb) - 2,6v49
Loans advanced by the Group during the year ERNHRFEERT 2 EX

(note a) (Htita) 31,005 87,195
Trade payable due by the Group at end of FEERFREMRZ

the year BT E 5505 45,910 128,015

Details of balances with associates at the balance sheet date are set out REZEARBE RG2S FFBHERMIEE19
in note 19. g o
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E-_FRFZA=Z+—HItFF

43. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH
RELATED PARTIES (continued)

Notes:

a. The loans advanced to/by and the balances due by/to the Group are
unsecured, bear interest at prevailing market rates and repayable in
accordance with the respective loan agreements, if any.

b.  The transactions were carried out at cost plus a percentage profit mark-up.

c.  The transactions were carried out at terms by reference to market prices of

similar transactions.

d.  The transactions were carried out at market price.

Save as disclosed above, there were no other significant transactions
with related parties during the year or significant balances with them at
the balance sheet date.

43. BEREATETRENAERE
7% (8
Bt -

a  AAEESY/EAEESYENRAREY
R/ REEBZ RENBRER  RERTH
FE e RRRL R AERGE B8 R E
£ -

b.  EEXBNERAEMN—ERENE ML MET -

c. REXSGIBRERRRGIMEMET -

d EEXHHERTEET -

BREXFEEEN  AEERFALEES
BEATEITIMNERAR SR EERRGE
HZENLIFEERES -
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 RE-FEZFAZ+—HU¥F

44. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

44, TEMBLREIREBE AT ZFE

AND ASSOCIATES
Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at March 31, 2002 are ALRETEMBRARANR-SEF=A=+—H
as follows: ZEENT
( Issued and 1
neorperation share captal ooty
or registration/ or contributed interest held '
Name of subsidiary aperation capital by the Company Principal activities
1 MELRSE EmA R EL/ ERTRMI ZM}EBE{D? ,
] EEE BARTHEX Hﬂiﬁgiﬁtbgﬂ FEXER
CU Resources Limited Hong Kong HK$12,500,000 100 Share margin financing
EBERARLT BN 12,500,000% 7T 100 BROFRBE
Cyber Business Network Singapore 5%4,444,445 54 Development of
(Singapore) Pte Ltd Chinese and bilingual
websites and e-business
consulting
Cyber Business Network Finig 4,444 4455 54 REPYREEEHR
{Singapore) Pte L.td EFREBERRE %
Genius Ideas Limited The British Uss$1 100 Investment holding
Virgin islands
(“‘B.V.LY)
Genius Ideas Limited RBERUES 1% 100 BEER J
|
Hanny Magnetics B.V.L HK$40,000,000 100 Investment holding
(B.V.L) Limited ordinary shares
HK$8,000,000 -
preference shares
Hanny Magnetics KBRS 40,000,0007% 7 100 REER
{(B.V.1) Limited eyl i
8,000,000% 7 - |
BERS
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For the year ended March 31, 2002 # E B F = FZ A=+~ HIEFE

44. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 4. TEWMBRARIRBELT 2FE

{FIFEMemtek
Canada Limited)

AND ASSOCIATES (continued) (&)
Issued and
Place of fully paid Proportion
incorporation share capital of equity
or registration/ or contributed interest held
Name of subsidiary operation capital by the Company Principal activities
il PNEI R SRR BB R/ ERITRER ZS‘AETEE{DE
iEhEy BTG S Hﬁﬂﬁgﬁtuzg TEEK
Hanny Magnetics Hong Kong HK$200 100 Investment holding and
Limited ordinary shares trading in and
HK$6,000,000 - marketing of computer
5% non-voting media products and
deferred shares related peripherals and
{note) accessories
HEAYRFTRAT] EE 200 T & BARD 100 REZRREER
6,000,000/ 7T - HHERERERR
5%EITRIE FRBE2ERMREY
EIER
(Hist)
Hanny Magnstics PRC HK$686,072,148 100 Manufacturing of
(Zhuhai) Limited magnetic media
producis
BE GRE) R HE 686,072,148 7T 100 EEHMAESES
BRAT
Memorex Products United Kingdom GBP2 52.18 Trading in and
Europe Limited distribution.of
computer media
products and audio
and video products
Memorex Products HE HEE 52.18 BEERDIHEM
Europe Limited BREREFEER
Memorex Canada Ltd. Canada CAD$2 52.18 Trading in and
{formerly Memtek distribution of
Canada Limited) computer media
products ang audio
and video products
Memorex Canada Ltd. NEX 207 5218  BERDHBHE

FRERARFEER
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For the year ended March 37, 2002 B#EZ —FF - FE=ZF =+ —HuFF

44, PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 4. TEMB AR RBMERRZ2HE

AND ASSOCIATES (continued) (48)
Issued and
Place of fully paid Proportion
incorporation share capital of equity
or registration/ or contributed interest held
Name of subsidiary operation capital by the Company Principal activities
MELREE MR e F R/ ERTRAR ﬁiﬁﬁ}?ﬁ{oﬁ
B B B BHRES RARER LB FTEEK
” |
Memorex International inc. B.V.I./ US$1,000,000 52.18 Investment holding and
(formerly Memtek United States holding of trademark
International Inc.) of America licenses
(*U.S.A")
Memorex International Inc. HBRLEE/ 1,000,000% ¢ 5218  REERRSAEGETIE
(FIFEMemtek ENBRERH
International Inc.) ([ZBE])

Memorex Products, Inc. U.S.A. US$79,001,000 52.18 Trading in and
distribution of
computer media
products and audio
and video products

Memorex Products, inc. g 79,001,000% 7T 52.18 BERSHEN
BREGRYEER

Well Orient Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 Investment holding

BRmBROT EE 2HETT 100 REER

fet  S%BRFEELERH ZHBASEUBRELF
FARRAEZBEFHFRAERRE LRE -
BRFEREERNLENE TRENELRER
EEREESENLR -

Note: The holders of the 5% non-voting deferred shares are not entitled to receive
notice of or to attend or vote at any general meeting of the company. The
non-voting deferred shares practically carry no rights to dividends or to

participate in any distribution on winding up.

RRAREERGHanny BVIZ 35 - FillFiAHE
CREZERAAEEERLS -

The Company directly holds the interest in Hanny BVI, all other interests

above are indirectly held by the Company.

N ERMBLARERLFREMER  HEE
fAIRERBEBES -

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end

of the year or at any time during the year,
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) BT ISR FZ 3T ()

For the year ended March 31, 2002 #E - FE - FZH=+—HIFE

44, PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 44,
AND ASSOCIATES (continued)
Details of the Group’s principal associates which were all held indirectly

by the Company at March 31, 2002 are as follows:

TEMBRARBEQT Z2E
(&)

FEEEIERERT (9RFLTBERE) R
CEFCEZASH-BZEEMT

Proportion
of equity interest
Place of attributable
Name of associate incorporation/operation to the Group Principal activities
m%%fﬁﬁzxg
BELATEE AL EE R th{fz TEEY
Asia V-Sat Co. Ltd. B.V.L 40 Development and provision of
satellite global positioning
system services in the PRC
Asia V-Sat Co. Ltd. RBRUBRS 40 ETERERESR
BERRELRGRE
CU Futures Limited Hong Kong 40 Dealing and broking in
futures contracts
ERBERRAA B 40 BEEHEANRRUERRE
CU Securities Limited Hong Kong 40 Dealing and broking in
securities
EBESARLA s 40 BERESRREEELRS
Ding Ing Technology Co., Taiwan 2617 Marketing of electronic
Limited products including CDR,
CD-RW, CompactFlash™
memory cards, CD drives,
CD writers and other
peripherals
SERBROBRAF =N 26.17 RHEETER  BRE X

REIFIEE - L REES -
ABBRECHERER

The above tables list the subsidiaries and associates of the Group which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the Group
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group at the end of the year. To give details of other subsidiaries and
associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

FRERNEARBZHBARRBELTNE
ERNIEVEAERFACRERBERLER
FRAEFEEANNZLOR - BERA  HH
ERKBRARBELREEHRREBNITER -
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Financial Summary B#%#EE

Results g
Year ended March 31,
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BE=B=+-8
-ANNE  —AALE  —EETE —TT-F _—TTIF
FiBt FiB FT FET Fix
Turnover B 1,828,506 2,416,143 2,819,098 3,595,783 4,373,909
Profit (loss) before taxation BIRaIR (BE) 82,533 56,615 96,335  (574,129)  (75,044)
Taxation i\ 39 1,381 3,074 22,871 2,686
Profit (loss) before minority Rt L B RERA
interests HH (E8) 82,494 55,234 03,261  (597,000)  (77,730)
Minority interests LR ER 3,286 9,187 8,361 (7,635) 24,725
Profit (loss) for the year FEERF (HE) 79,208 46,047 84,900 (589,365) (102,455)
Assets and liabilities EERERE
At March 31, T
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
R=E=+-8
—AANE  —RARE  CEETE  —ET-& —ET-f
FET FET FHER FHE TR
Non-current assets FEREEE 311,738 522,405 1,213,815 1,826,001 1,671,193
Nst current assets MEEEFE 734,641 619,581 1,677,853 647,823 801,566

1,046,379 1,141,986 2,891,668 2,473,824 2,472,759

Shareholders’ funds kFEEE 1,013,960 093,308 2,310,364 2,169,293 2,247,168
Minority interests DERR R 32,376 41,744 94,873 182,623 214,611
Non-current liabilities ERBEE 43 106,934 486,431 121,908 10,980

1,046,379 1,141,086 2,801,668 2,473,824 2,472,759

Note: Prior years’ figures have been restated to reflect the change in accounting policies  #fif - AEBREE Y HEECEY - URBERNEES

as a result of the adoption of several new and revised Statements of Standard SR AEMBRR ETHRREET 2 ERER]
Accounting Practice issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants as TEEMEZ S ERNE  SIRMBBRRME2 -

described in note 2 to the financial statements.
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